
  Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.us 

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Oceano Community Services District Board Room 
1655 Front Street 

Oceano, CA 93445 
 

Wednesday, June 6, 2018, at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Board Members                                                             Agencies 
Linda Austin, Chair                  Oceano Community Services District 
Barbara Nicolls, Vice Chair       City of Grover Beach 
Jim Hill, Director                   City of Arroyo Grande 
 
Alternate Board Members  
Karen White, Director       Oceano Community Services District 
Mariam Shah, Director           City of Grover Beach 
Tim Brown, Director       City of Arroyo Grande 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. AGENDA REVIEW 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 
 

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present 
comments, thoughts or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda.  Comments 
should be limited to those matters which are within the jurisdiction of the District.  The 
Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the 
agenda.  In response to your comments, the Chair or presiding Board Member may: 

• Direct Staff to assist or coordinate with you. 
• Direct Staff to place your issue or matter on a future Board meeting 

agenda. 
Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board: 

• Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
• Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not 

directed to individual Board members. 
• Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff 

or member of the audience shall not be permitted 

http://www.sslocsd.us/


  Page 2 
 

Any writing or document pertaining to an open-session item on this agenda which is 
distributed to a majority of the Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for 
public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed.  The writing or 
document will be available for public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD, a member 
agency located at 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California.  Consistent with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA) and California Government Code §54954.2, requests for 
disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, may 
be made by a person with a disability who requires modification or accommodation in order 
to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District 
Administrator or Bookkeeper/Secretary at (805) 481-6903.  So that the District may 
address your request in a timely manner, please contact the District two business days in 
advance of the meeting. 

  
5. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group.  Each 
item is recommended for approval unless noted.  Any member of the public who wishes 
to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time.  Any Board Member may 
request that any item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or to 
change the recommended course of action.  The Board may approve the remainder of the 
Consent Agenda on one motion. 
 
5A.  Approval of Warrants  
5B. Approval of Special Meeting Minutes of May 11, 2018 
5C. Approval of Meeting Minutes of May 16, 2018 
5D. Financial Report for April 2018 
5E. Notice of Rotation of District Board Meeting Location  
 
   

6. ACTION ITEMS: 
 

6A. TECHNICAL CONSULTANTS AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
 Recommendation: Receive and File. 
 
6B. PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2018-394 FOR 

COLLECTING FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 ANNUAL WASTEWATER CHARGES 
FOR THE COMMUNITY OF OCEANO THROUGH THE COUNTY PROPERTY 
TAX ROLL 

 
 Recommendation: That the Board: 
 

1. Open and conduct a public hearing to receive public testimony; and 
2. Consider and adopt Resolution No. 2018-394 authorizing the transmittal 

of the report to the County to collect District wastewater treatment charges 
from the OCSD service area for Fiscal Year 2018-19 on the County 
Property Tax Roll. 

 
6C. PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2018-395 

APPROVING THE FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19   
 



  Page 3 
 

 Recommendation: That the Board: 
 

1. Review the Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19, including revisions; 
2. Open and conduct the public hearing to receive public input regarding 

adoption of the Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19; 
3. Close the Public Hearing and direct revisions, if any, be incorporated into 

the Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19; and 
4. Consider and adopt Resolution No. 2018-395 approving the Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2018-19.  
 
6D. DISCUSSION OF PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL UPDATES 
 
 Recommendation: That the Board continue discussion on the Draft Revision of 

the Personnel Policy Manual (PPM) at the Board Meeting of June 06, 2018. 
 
7. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS: 
 
  7A. Written Communications 
 
8. BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 
9. CLOSED SESSION:   
 

 (A) PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT APPOINTMENT 
   Title:   District Administrator   
 
  (B)  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

 
Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of 
Section 54956.9: (one case) 

  
10. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 

The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting on June 20, 2018, 6:00 pm at the 
Oceano Community Services District Board Room, 

1655 Front Street, Oceano, CA 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 



BUDGET LINE ITEM WARRANT NO. ACCT ACCT BRKDN TOTAL
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 18-1497 060618-3003 7078 10.00 10.00
ADVANCED FLOW MEASUREMENT EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 2018 COMPLIANCE CHECKS 3004 8030 875.00 875.00
ARAMARK UNIFORMS 05/11; 05/18; 05/25 3005 7025 527.41 527.41
AT&T COMMUNICATIONS 4/25-5/24 3006 7013 245.64 245.64
AUTOSYS, INC. REDUNDANCY 2137 3007 20-7080 507.50 507.50
BARBARA NICOLLS BOARD SERVICE MAY (4) MEETINGS 3008 7075 400.00 400.00
BC PUMP SALES & SERVICES EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 32565 3009 8030 972.65 972.65
BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS BPI840642 3010 8050 5,663.93 5,663.93
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 05/29-06/28 3011 7013 381.33 381.33
CITY OF GROVER BEACH BILLING MAY 3012 7081 1,946.50 1,946.50
CITY OF PISMO BEACH RGSP JOINT EIR 365 3013 20-7094 1,240.25 1,240.25
CPS HR CONSULTING PROF. SERV-HUMAN RESOURCES 359512 3014 7076 2,126.56 2,126.56
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE 6100414-1; 6113336 3015 8060 2,545.12 2,545.12
GRAINGER SMALL TOOLS 9789011716 3016 8050 100.14 100.14
HAULAWAY EQUIPMENT RENTAL APRIL AND MAY 3017 7032 187.60 187.60
JB DEWAR FUEL 876480; 877791 3018 8020 134.72 134.72
JIM HILL BOARD SERVICE MAY (4) MEETINGS 3019 7075 400.00 400.00
KENNEDY/JENKS REDUNDANCY 121904 3020 20-7080 89,181.87 89,181.87
LINDA AUSTIN BOARD SERVICE MAY (4) MEETINGS 3021 7075 400.00 400.00
PAUL J. KARP ENGINEERING 4/16/18-5/15/18 3022 7077 7,690.50 7,690.50
PG&E ELECTRICITY 4/9-5/8 3023 7091 14,521.10 14,521.10
POLYDYNE INC. PLANT CHEMICALS 1238315 3024 8050 6,117.54 6,117.54
PRAXAIR EQUIPMENT RENTAL 83106904 3025 7032 29.90 29.90
RICHARD SWEET, P.E. ENGINEERING 02/01-03/30; 04/02-04/30 3026 7077 18,120.00 18,120.00
R.S. FIRE PROTECTION SAFETY SUPPLIES A5318X 3027 8056 327.85 327.85
SDRMA INSURANCE FY 2018-19 3028 7043 34,615.28 34,615.28
SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS 04/04-05/03 3029 7014 221.17 221.17
SWRCB PROF. CERTS./LICENSES JACKMAN 3030 7055 150.00 150.00
THOMA ELECTRIC, INC ELECTRICAL INTEGRATOR 40144 3031 7062 367.50 367.50
UNITED STAFFING TEMPORARY LABOR 05/13; 05/20 3032 6085 1,860.48 1,860.48
USA BLUEBOOK LAB SUPPLIES 582069 3033 8040 293.11 293.11
VWR LAB SUPPLIES 8082187059 3034 8040 145.53 145.53
SUB TOTAL 192,306.18$      192,306.18$     

SSLOCSD RABOBANK TRANSFER APRIL PAYROLL 03/30; 04/13 3035 38,097.21 38,097.21
CALPERS HEALTH 9,510.39 9,510.39

CALPERS RETIREMENT 4,691.32 4,691.32
52,298.92$        52,298.92$       

GRAND TOTAL 244,605.10$      244,605.10$     

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 060618-3003- to 060618-3035 together with the supporting evidence 
have been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION
DISTRICT.  The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT,  
together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and
warrants.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: DATE:

Chairman Board Member

Board Member Secretary

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
WARRANT REGISTER
06/06/2018  FY 2017/18

ITEM 5A



 

  Item 5B, Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.us 

 
SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES 

Special Meeting of Friday, May 11, 2018 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 

1600 Aloha, Oceano, CA 93455 
      

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
 Chair Austin called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. 
 
 Chair Austin called the roll: 
 
 Present: Linda Austin, Chair, Oceano Community Services District 
   Barbara Nicolls, Director, City of Grover Beach 

Jim Hill, Director, City of Arroyo Grande 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
Patty Welsh addressed the Board and recommended that the Board advise 
candidates to view meetings to make them aware of what is going on at the District. 
 
The public was advised that the Board would reconvene into open session at a 
time certain of 4:00 p.m. 
 
Chair Austin reconvened the Special Meeting at 4:00 p.m.   
 
Technical Consultant Sweet announced that the Board had ranked the candidates 
and directed that the background of the highest ranked candidate be evaluated 
and upon a satisfactory result from the background check, that a draft employment 
contract be prepared for the Board’s review. 
 

3. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Motion: Director Nicolls made a motion to adjourn the special meeting. 
 Second: Director Hill 
 
 Action: Approved 3-0 
  
   Yes: Director Nicolls, Director Hill, and Chair Austin 
 
The special meeting was adjourned at 4:05 p.m. 

http://www.sslocsd.us/


 

Item 5C, Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

__________ 
SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES 

Regular Meeting of Wednesday, May 16, 2018 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
Chair Austin called the meeting to order and recognized a quorum. 
 
Present: Linda Austin, Chair, Oceano Community Services District  
  Jim Hill, Director, City of Arroyo Grande  
  Barbara Nicolls, Director, City of Grover Beach 
   
District Staff: Paul J. Karp, Technical Consultant 
  Keith Collins, District Legal Counsel 
  Amy Simpson, District Bookkeeper/Secretary 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Chair Austin led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. AGENDA REVIEW 
 

The Board agreed to hear Item 6B, the Technical Consultant and Plant Operations report 
before Item 6A. 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 

 
Chair Austin opened the Public Comment period. 

 
Julie Tacker commented on the censure of Director Hill, requested a censure of John 
Shoals and Mary Lucey, and requested that financial reporting return to the agenda. 
 
Shirley Gibson commented on rate payer’s opinions, money, and importance on Board 
decisions.  
 
Patricia Price and Patty Welsh commented on the rebuttal of Mary Lucey’s comments. 
 
Chair Austin closed the Public Comment period. 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

5A.  Approval of Warrants  



 

Item 5C, Page 2 
 

5B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of May 2, 2018 
5C. Approval of Special Meeting Minutes of May 4, 2018 
5D. Approval of Redundancy Project; Kennedy/Jenks (K/J) Contract 

Amendment; Approval of Resolution No. 2018-393 
 

Chair Austin opened the Public Comment period. 
 
Julie Tacker commented on the Consent Agenda. 
 
Chair Austin closed the Public Comment period. 
 
Chair Austin clarified that the Minutes should only reflect actions of the Board and 
not what goes on in the audience. 
 
Motion: Director Nicolls made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as 

presented recognizing Resolution No. 2018-393. 
  Second:  Director Hill 
   
  Action: Approved unanimously by roll call vote. 

 
6B. Technical Consultants and Plant Operations Report 
 

Technical Consultant Karp presented the Technical Consultants report.  He 
highlighted that the rehab of Digester No. 1 continues and that the concrete has 
been placed for the Biosolids Handling Facility.  Interim Superintendent Jones 
reported on plant operations.  He explained the May 1st violation which was an 
exceedance of limit for fecal coliform bacteria and said the cause is still unknown.  
Staff believes it may be due to inconsistencies in the chlorine system and 
mentioned there is a request in the budget to assess the chlorine system.  He also 
said that the repaired centrifuge auger will be installed once the biosolids slab is 
complete.  Interim Plant Superintendent Jones then spoke on the Air Pollution 
Control District (APCD) violation and announced that the plan was approved and 
the District had been released and discharged from any and all claims for civil 
penalties arising out of that notice of violation. 
 
Director Hill requested a column for actual chlorine usage be added to the 
Superintendent’s report. 

 
Chair Austin opened the Public Comment period. 
 
Julie Tacker, Patty Welsh, Shirley Gibson and Ron Arnoldsen commented on the 
Technical Consultant and Operations Report. 
 
Chair Austin closed the Public Comment period. 
 
Action: The Board received and filed the report. 
 

6A. PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF 2015/16 FINANCIAL AUDIT 
 

Al Eschenbach, Glenn Burdette Attest Corporation, presented the audit.  He 
provided a brief overview of the audit and said that the transition of staff led to the 



 

Item 5C, Page 3 
 

length of time it took to complete the 2016 audit.  He was pleased to announce 
that the District does have an unqualified opinion this year.  He concluded that the 
general health of the District is strong on an immediate basis.  There were three 
material weakness findings in the 2015/16 Audit.  They were capital assets 
reporting, lack of expertise in financial accounting and reporting, and inadequate 
segregation of duties.  Findings indicate that there can be room for improvement, 
and that he is satisfied with the cooperation GB has received from District staff. 
 
Chair Austin opened the Public Comment period. 
 
Patty Welsh, Kris Victorine, Julie Tacker, Shirley Gibson, Ron Arnoldsen and 
Patricia Price all commented on the presentation of the 2016 Financial Audit. 

 
Chair Austin closed the Public Comment period. 

 
Motion: Director Nicolls made a motion to approve and file the 2015/16 

Financial Audit. 
  Second:  Director Hill 
   
  Action: Approved unanimously for filing. 
 

Chair Austin called for a five minute recess at 7:20 p.m. 
 

6C. DRAFT FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019 BUDGET 
 

Technical Consultant Karp presented the Budget.  He provided background on the 
layout of the spreadsheets and highlighted the Redundancy Project and pointed 
out that savings will be drawn down to complete design of the project. 
 
The Board agreed to increase the budget proposal for Professional Services-Fiscal 
Services and decrease the budgets for Professional Services-Strategic Planning, 
Professional Services-Attorney Fees, Small Tools and Office Supplies and 
Equipment.   
 
District Bookkeeper/Secretary Simpson clarified that Other Charges seen in Fund 
20 is designated for the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with City of Pismo for 
the joint EIR that will be carried over from the current budget. 
 
Chair Austin opened the Public Comment period. 
 
Julie Tacker, Ron Arnoldsen, Patricia Price and Shirley Gibson commented on the 
2018/19 budget.  
 
Chair Austin closed the Public Comment period. 
 
Motion: Director Nicolls made a motion to schedule a Public Hearing for the 

regular meeting of June 06, 2018 to consider the adoption of the 
final budget for Fiscal Year 2018/19 and directed staff to advertise 
and notice the Public Hearing.  

  Second:  Director Hill 
   



 

Item 5C, Page 4 
 

  Action: Approved unanimously 
 
 6D. DISCUSSION OF PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL UPDATES 

 
 Chair Austin requested to table Item 6D Discussion of the Personnel Policy 

Manual Update to the next regularly scheduled meeting. 
 

The Personnel Policy Manual will be brought back at a future meeting and 
discussion will continue beginning with Section 7042 – Laboratory Technician. 
 

7. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 
 

 7A. Written Communications 
 

Director Hill requested that the District respond to a letter received from the District 
Attorney. 

 
8. BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS 
  
 The Board requested that monthly financial reports return to the agenda. 
 

Director Hill encourages the public to go visit the Central Coast Blue pilot project that can 
be seen at the Pismo Beach wastewater treatment plant.  It will be open for the next year 
and everyone is welcome to call and make an appointment to check it out. 

 
9. CLOSED SESSION:  
 
 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT 
  Title:  District Administrator 

 
Legal Counsel Keith Collins announced Closed Session. 

 
Chair Austin opened the Public Comment period. 

 
Julie Tacker commented on Closed Session. 

 
Chair Austin closed the Public Comment period. 
 
The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 8:28 p.m. 
 

10. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

The Board returned to open session at 8:44 PM. 

Motion: Director Nicolls moved to add an urgency item to the agenda upon learning 
that the current agreement with the Technical Consultants expires on May 
27, 2018, and that the appointment of a new District Administrator is still 
not and will not be completed before May 27, 2018. The item was to 
consider an agreement to extend the services of the Technical Consultants.  

Second: Director Hill  



 

Item 5C, Page 5 
 

Action: Approved unanimously. 

The matter of the approval of a new agreement with the Technical 
Consultants was discussed by the Board. 

Motion: Director Hill moved to approve the agreement to be effective May 27, 2018, 
under the same terms of the District’s two prior agreements with the 
Technical Consultants for a term to expire within a day or two after the new 
District Administrator begins District service, but for no longer than two 
months. The written document with an effective date of May 27, 2018, is to 
be executed by the Technical Consultants and the Board Chair as soon as 
practicable.  

Second: Chair Austin 

Action: Approved unanimously on a roll call vote. 

Director Hill moved for meeting adjournment at 8:48 PM, Director Nicolls seconded the 
motion and it was approved unanimously. 

10. ADJOURN MEETING 
  
 The meeting was adjourned at 8:48 p.m. 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING. 



 

Item 5D, Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
             

STAFF REPORT 
 

Date:  June 06, 2018 
  
To:  Board of Directors  
 
From:  Amy Simpson, District Bookkeeper/Secretary 
 
Via:  Rick Sweet and Paul J. Karp, Technical Consultants 
 
Subject: Financial Review as of April 30, 2018 
 
 
Overall Financial Summary 
 
As of April 30, 2018, the District has received total revenues of $4,555,961.  Of this 
amount, $4,073,652 are operating revenues.  Operating revenues are generated from 
the collection of wastewater treatment fees. Non-operating revenues as of April 30, 2018 
totaled $482,309 and are detailed in Table “A”.  
 
District expenses as of April 30, 2018 totaled $3,909,188.  Operating expenses totaled 
$2,808,509.  Operating expenses are all expenses in Operating Fund 19. Non-operating 
expenses are expenses in Expansion Fund 20 and Replacement Fund 26.  Non-
operating expenses as of April 30, 2018 were $1,100,679.  The majority of the non-
operating expenditures were for projects including Redundancy, Digester No. 1 
Rehabilitation and the Arroyo Grande Cherry Ave. Sewer Bridge. 
 
As of April 30, 2018 the District revenue exceeds expenses (net income) by $646,733. 
 
Local Agency Investment Fund 
 
The balance in the District’s LAIF account was $2,464,037 as of April 30, 2018.   
 
County of San Luis Obispo Treasury Pool 
 
As of April 30, 2018, the reconciled cash balance with the County of San Luis Obispo 
Treasury Pool was $3,788,208. The County issues the majority of the District’s checks.  
The District’s revenues are deposited with the County.  As such, the County provides 
‘banking services’ to the District and provides accounting documents utilized for internal 
control purposes. 



 

Item 5D, Page 2 
 

Rabobank Funds 
 
At April 30, 2018, the reconciled cash balance in the District’s Rabobank account totaled 
$162,296.  This account has been used to process the District’s contracted payroll 
provider service, CalPers Health and Retirement payments and website services.  
 

Table “A” 
UNAUDITED

FUND 19 
OPERATING

FUND 20 
EXPANSION

FUND 26 
REPLACEMENT

TOTAL                
DISTRICT-WIDE

REVENUES - YTD
OPERATING 4,073,652                  -                                -                                4,073,652                 

NON-OPERATING
Connection Fees -                                98,378                       98,378                      
Water Recyc. Reimburse -                                68,623                       68,623                      
Brine Disposal 217,827                     -                                -                                217,827                    
Lease (At&t) 2,396                         -                                -                                2,396                        
Interest 27,347                       28,779                       -                                56,125                      
FOG Reimbursement 640                            -                                -                                640                           
Other Sales 5,222                         5,222                        

Wallace Restitution 18,098                       18,098                      

SDRMA 15,000                       15,000                      
TOTAL NON-OPERATING 281,307                     201,002                     -                                482,309                    

TOTAL REVENUES 4,354,959                  201,002                     -                                4,555,961                 

EXPENSES - YTD 2,808,509                  317,770                     782,909                     3,909,188                 
TOTAL  EXPENSES 2,808,509                  317,770                     782,909                     3,909,188                 

TRANSFERS (947,200)                   947,200                     -                                

NET INCOME (LOSS) - YTD 599,250                     (116,768)                   164,291                     646,773                    

NEW CONNECTIONS
 FY 2017/18 
NUMBER 

 FY 2017/18 
REVENUE 

Arroyo Grande 20                              64,349                      
Grover Beach 7                                19,180                      
Oceano 3                                14,849                      

TOTAL NEW DISTRICT CONNECTIONS 30                              98,378                      
 

 
 



Item 5E, Page 1 
 

 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

SANITATION DISTRICT 
Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California  93475-0339 

1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 

www.sslocsd.org 
 

______________________________________________________________________ 
          STAFF REPORT 

 
Date:            June 6, 2018 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 

From:  Rick Sweet and Paul J. Karp, Technical Services Consultants 
 
Subject: NOTICE OF ROTATION OF DISTRICT BOARD MEETING LOCATION 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve a six-month meeting location rotation cycle starting 
July 2018, from Oceano Community Services District to the Grover Beach Council Chambers. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
Prior to 2014, the District had rotated its meeting location every six months between the Arroyo 
Grande City Council Chambers and the Oceano Community Services District (OCSD) Board 
Room.  At the December 18, 2013 SSLOCSD Board meeting, the Board decided to not rotate 
meeting locations to the OCSD Board Room and remain at the Arroyo Grande City Council 
Chambers.  The Board reviewed rotation of meeting locations at the meetings of January 7 
through February 4, 2015 and decided to continue the meetings at Arroyo Grande City Council 
Chambers.  Meetings continued in Arroyo Grande until June 15, 2016.   
 
On July 6, 2016, the meetings rotated to the Oceano Community Services District Board Room 
and remained in Oceano until December 21, 2016.   
 
On January 4, 2017, meetings rotated to the Grover Beach Council Chambers and remained in 
Grover Beach until August 2, 2017.   
 
On August 16, 2017, meetings rotated to Arroyo Grande City Council Chambers and remained 
in Arroyo Grande through December, 2017. 
 
On January 3, 2018, meetings rotated to Oceano Community Services District Board Room 
where it remains today. 
 
District staff has contacted Grover Beach regarding the availability of its meeting facility.  Grover 
Beach has offered to the District the use of the Grover Beach Council Chambers for the last half 
of the calendar year. 
 
 



Item 5E, Page 2 
 

OPTIONS: 
 

1. Accept staff recommendation; or  
2. Table this discussion to a future agenda. 



Item 6A, Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
 

______________________________________________________________________ 
          STAFF REPORT 

 
Date:  June 6, 2018 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From: Richard Sweet and Paul J. Karp, Technical Consultants; Mychal Jones, 

Interim Plant Superintendent 
 
Subject: TECHNICAL CONSULTANTS AND PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
 
This report represents ongoing information on the latest District staff activities on major capital 
projects and studies, programmatic initiatives, regional collaboration, National Pollutant 
Discharge Elimination System discharge permit renewal, and Plant Operations report detailing 
our operation and maintenance activities.   Updates since the last report are provided in italics 
below: 
 
Capital Projects: 
 
Headworks:     
Status:   Operational.   Significant efforts by the contractor, supplier and MKN Consulting over 
the last year have resulted in the discharge now meeting District expectations.  Work is 
proceeding on the final punchlist. 
 
 
Redundancy Project:   
Design:   On April 18, 2016, the Board approved a design contract with Kennedy/Jenks for this 
project.   The Board approved proceeding with the remaining phases under the contract, 
including final design.    The bid-ready documents should be complete in February 2019, and 
the 2½ year construction will begin in the fall of 2019.   Financial Consultant, Bartle Wells, is 
advising the District regarding rates and financing. 
 
Coastal Commission Permitting: Thirty-year Coastal Development Permit approved. 
 
 
Financing State:   All portions of the State Revolving Fund loan package application have been 
submitted to State Water Resources Control Board.  A number of additional items have been 
requested to make the application more favorable.   Michael K. Nunley & Associates is pursuing 
completion of those items. 
 



Item 6A, Page 2 
 

Federal:   (United States Department of Agriculture):   The District may be eligible for grants and 
loans up to one-third of the amount needed for the Redundancy Project through a disadvantaged 
community program.    Discussion with USDA is underway. 
 
Biosolids Concrete Slab:  
This project is required to accommodate a repaired centrifuge.   The District is in the final stages 
of centrifuge repair.   The Board, at its meeting of February 7, 2018, approved awarding the 
contract to the low bidder, Whitaker Construction, in the amount of $45,810.  The project is 
nearing completion. The concrete for the slab is in and the engineer is waiting for strength tests. 
 
Primary Digester No. 1 Rehabilitation:  
A request for additional budget allocation of $466,000 was approved by the Board on January 
17, 2018.    With the additional budget allocation approved, Call for Bids for the two projects, (1) 
Recoating the Digester; and (2) Replacement of the Digester Mixing Valves, were approved by 
the Board at its meeting of February 7, 2018.   FRM was awarded the contract for the Digester 
Coating on March 21, 2018.  Whitaker Construction was awarded the Replacement of the 
Digester Mixing Valves on March 21, 2018.   The scaffolding and surface preparation for coatings 
is underway. The buried valves have been removed. The engineer is checking the integrity of 
remaining piping prior to installation of the new valves. 
 
Raise Manholes to Grade:   
The County repaved a portion of Valley Road.   The paving covered District manholes.   MKN is 
in the final stages of design for a project to raise the manholes to grade to allow District access.   
Plans are under review by District personnel. 
 
Programmatic Initiatives: 
 

Human Resources/Personnel Policy Manual (PPM) Update:    
All sections of the PPM have now been reviewed (including legal input) and updated with 
significant and comprehensive revisions.  The Board considered the update at the meeting 
of December 6, 2017.    This matter is presently before the Board for a detailed review. 

 
Financial Initiative:    
The fiscal year 2015-2016 audit was presented to the Board and filed. The bookkeeper will 
soon be contacting the consultant to begin the work for the fiscal year 2016-2017 audit.  The 
budget for FY 2018-19 is being presented to the Board tonight for its review and approval. 

 
Regional Collaboration: 
 

Central Coast Blue (Regional Groundwater Sustainability Project (RGSP)):    
This project consists of a potential future regional recycling project in the South San Luis 
Obispo County area in conjunction with the City of Pismo Beach and the District (with 
participation of our member agencies:   Cities of Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach, and Oceano 
CSD).  On June 20, 2017, the Pismo Beach City Council approved a memorandum of 
understanding between the City of Pismo Beach and the District.    The City also awarded a 
contract for a joint environmental impact report to Rincon Consultants at that same meeting.   
Technical Memo 7 was presented to the Board at the November 15, 2017 meeting.   The 
Board directed that the Redundancy Project proceed as originally envisioned minus the 
membrane bio-reactor (MBR) option.   The District is evaluating a request for additional 
sampling in support of development treatment parameters for a RGSP project.   Technical 
Consultants continue to meet with stakeholders to coordinate efforts in support of the RGSP.   
 
Ben Fine, Public Works Director from the City of Pismo Beach provided a presentation on 
Central Coast Blue at the Board meeting on May 2, 2018. 



Item 6A, Page 3 
 

 
Zone 1/1A Flood Control Advisory Committee:   
The Committee’s focus is to provide input and coordination on proposed improvements and 
maintenance of the Zone 1/1A flood facilities, working with the Coastal San Luis Resource 
Conservation District.   The Board appointed Paul J. Karp, Technical Consultant to the 
District, to the Flood Control Advisory Committee.  The Committee met in January and 
discussed creek clearing projects by County Public Works and the cooperative effort by the 
Sheriff’s Department to patrol the areas. 

 
Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 
System (NPDES) Permit Renewal:   
 
The District is awaiting a draft of a revised permit from RWQCB staff. 
 
Staff met on February 14, 2018 with Brad Snook and Cynthia Replogle, representing Surfrider 
Foundation, to review the brine program.   Surfrider asked, and staff agreed, to seek input from 
counterparts in the field of brine disposal regarding the method of sampling brine from delivery 
vehicles.   Staff also agreed to compare practices used by the District to any standard that may 
be discovered; and to draft a standard operating procedure for the practice used to process the 
discharge of brine delivered to the District plant for disposal.    That work is ongoing. 
 
Recruitment of District Administrator: 
CPS HR was engaged by the Board to recruit a new District Administrator.   The Board directed 
modifications to the recruitment brochure.  Review of applications by the Board is completed.   
The Board interviewed candidates at a special meeting on May 11, 2018. Background checks 
have been completed for the preferred candidate. Staff is preparing an employment contract for 
Board consideration. 
 
Recruitment of Laboratory Technician: 
Staff, along with the Human Resources Consultant, screened 76 applications to determine the 
most qualified candidates for the Laboratory Technician position.    A board selected by the 
interim Superintendent has interviewed the qualified candidates and reference checks on the 
top candidate will begin soon. 
 
 
Upcoming Agenda Items:   

 
• District Counsel Evaluation 
• Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with City of Pismo Beach for Use of District Site for 

Central Coast Blue (formerly RGSP) 
• Continuation of PPM Chapters Review 
• Status of Brine Program 
• Rules of Decorum 

 
 
 

  



Item 6A, Page 4 
 

Plant Operations Report 
 
During this reporting period (May 10 – May 30, 2018) the District’s facility continues to regularly 
meet its Permit Limitations as required under the State of California’s National Pollution 
Elimination Discharge (NPDES) Permit issued to the District. All process values (lab test results) 
were within permit limits.  

 
Monthly Plant Data as of May 30, 2018 

 
 
*Limit – 40/60/90 represent NPDES Permit limits for the monthly average, weekly average, and 
instantaneous value for plant effluent BOD and TSS. 
 
**Note – 337.5lbs of chlorine used to fill back-up chlorine tote and 168.75lbs of chlorine used to 
fill secondary clarifier bug box tote is not included in Monthly Plant Data chlorine usage. 
 
Operation and Maintenance Projects 

• Prepared and shipped chlorine and bisulfite pumps to ProMinent for repair. 
• Installed bladder into water tank. 
• Centrifuge:   reinstalled motors on centrifuge; and reinstalled covers on centrifuge and 

placed in building to prepare for reinstallation. 
• Digester No.1:  removed raw sludge inlet piping on Digester No. 1; and removed sludge 

heat recirculation piping on Digester No. 1. 
 
Work Orders Completed 

• Rinsed secondary clarifier weir and launder. 
• Serviced water champ. 
• Exercised effluent pumps. 
• De-ragged both primary sludge pumps. 
• Inspected digester no. 2 gas pop-offs. 

 
Training 

• Operations staff participated in training on responsibilities, minimum requirements and 
performance objectives for procedures, techniques, and methods to protect individuals 
from injury from the inadvertent release of hazardous energy when working with 
equipment and machines. 

 
Call Outs 

• No call outs this reporting period. 

May 2018
INF Flow 

MGD
INF Peak 

Flow MGD
INF BOD 

mg/L
EFF BOD 

mg/L
BOD % 

Removal
INF TSS 

mg/L
EFF TSS 

mg/L
TSS % 

Removal

Fecal 
Coliform 

MPN/100mL

Chlorine 
Usage 

lbs/day
Low 2.15 3 500 19.8 476 21 < 1.8 63
High 2.64 4.5 630 24.5 690 36.3 5,400 250
Average 2.37 3.67 561 24.2 95.7 601 25 95.8 292 156
May 2017 AVG 2.4 3.78 468 20.7 95.6 453 23.3 94.9 36.3 203
Limit 5.0 40/60/90 >80 40/60/90 >80 2000



Item 6B, Page 1 
  

 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
 

______________________________________________________________________ 
          STAFF REPORT 

 
Date:  June 6, 2018 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From: Richard Sweet and Paul J. Karp, Technical Consultants 
 
Subject: PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2018-394 FOR 

COLLECTING FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 DISTRICT ANNUAL 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT CHARGES FROM THE COMMUNITY OF 
OCEANO THROUGH THE COUNTY PROPERTY TAX ROLL 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 1. That the Board open the public hearing and receive public testimony regarding the report 

of charges for wastewater treatment and facilities in the service area governed by the 
Oceano Community Services District (OCSD); and 

 
 2. Approve Resolution No. 2018-394 authorizing the transmittal of the report to the County 

to collect District wastewater treatment charges from the OCSD service area for Fiscal 
Year 2018-19 on the County Property Tax Roll. 

 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
At the June 1, 2016 meeting, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2016-347 directing staff to work 
with the County to collect current and delinquent wastewater treatment charges from the 
community of Oceano via the annual property tax bills versus direct billing by the District.   The 
District now receives its wastewater treatment charges from Oceano via collections made by the 
County on the property tax rolls. 
 
In preparation for this item, NBS (District’s billing consultant), prepared the required report 
(Attachment 1) that identifies each parcel of real property by address and Assessor’s Parcel 
Number (APN) and associated charges for wastewater treatment and facilities for said parcel for 
Fiscal Year 2018-19.   The charges conform to the rate structure established by Ordinance No. 
2016-01 adopted by the Board on March 2, 2016. 
 
A copy of the Report is available at the District office and District website for public inspection. 
 



Item 6B, Page 2 
  

 

  
Attachment 1:  SSLOCSD Wastewater Treatment Service Charges Fiscal Year 2018-19 

Annual Report 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Item 6B, Page 3 
  

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-394 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO 
COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT APPROVING THE REPORT OF WASTEWATER SERVICES 

AND FACILITIES CHARGES AND DIRECTING THE FILING OF CHARGES FROM THE 
COMMUNITY OF OCEANO FOR COLLECTION BY THE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR PURSUANT 

TO HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §§5470 ET SEQ. 
 
WHEREAS, on November 29, 2006, pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, the 

District adopted Ordinance No. 2006-01, setting charges for wastewater services and facilities; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 2, 2016, and also pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, the 

District adopted Ordinance No. 2016-001, increasing charges for wastewater services and 
facilities for a period of five years; and 

 
WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code §5473 authorizes the District, by resolution adopted by 

at least 2/3 of its members, to provide for collection of wastewater services and facilities 
charges annually on the property tax roll; and 

 
WHEREAS, on May 4, 2016, the District Board directed staff to proceed with collecting 

charges and delinquent charges on the property tax roll for the community of Oceano, pursuant 
to Health & Safety Code §5473.4; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has caused to be prepared a written report (the "Report") 

containing a description of each parcel of real property subject to the wastewater services 
and facilities charge and the amount of that charge for each such parcel for Fiscal Year 
2018/19, computed in conformity with Ordinance No. 2016-001, which report is filed with the 
District at its District office, available for public inspection, and incorporated herein by reference; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Board desires to approve the Report and to submit the wastewater 

services and facilities charges, and the delinquent charges, described therein to the San Luis 
Obispo County Tax Collector for collection on the Fiscal Year 2018-19 tax roll. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of South San Luis 

Obispo County Sanitation District as follows: 
 

District staff is instructed and authorized to transmit the Report to the 
San Luis Obispo County Tax Collector and to file the necessary documents 
with the Tax Collector that the wastewater services and facilities 
charges set forth in the Report will be included on the San Luis Obispo 
County Tax Roll for Fiscal Year 2018-19. 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Item 6B, Page 4 
  

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-394 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation 
District held June 6, 2018. 
 
 On motion of __________________________, seconded by _______________________, 
and by the following roll call vote: 
 
 AYES: 
 NOES:  
 ABSENT: 
 CONFLICTS: 

 
CERTIFICATION: 
I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and 
regularly adopted at a meeting of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District held 
June 6, 2018. 
 
 
 
         
CHAIR, BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
         
DISTRICT SECRETARY 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
BY:         
  KEITH F. COLLINS 
  DISTRICT COUNSEL 
 
 
CONTENTS: 
 
 
 
BY:          
   PAUL J. KARP OR RICHARD SWEET 
   TECHNICAL CONSULTANTS 



 

 

OFFICE LOCATIONS: 
 
Temecula – Corporate Headquarters 
32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100 
Temecula, CA 92592 
 
San Francisco – Regional Office 
870 Market Street, Suite 1223 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
 
California Satellite Offices 
Atascadero, Davis 
Huntington Beach, 
Joshua Tree, Riverside 
Sacramento, San Jose 
 

www.nbsgov.com 

 

Prepared by: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge 

Fiscal Year 2018/19 Annual Report 

  June 2018 
 

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 1



 

 

 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

SANITATION DISTRICT 
1600 Aloha Place 

Oceano, CA 93445 
Phone - (805) 489-6666 

                    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DISTRICT BOARD 
 

Linda Austin, Chair 
 

Barbara Nicolls, Vice Chair 
 

Jim Hill, Director 
 
 
 
 

NBS 
 

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director 
 

Adina McCargo, Senior Consultant 
 

  

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 2



 

 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

1. INTRODUCTION .............................................................................................................. 1 

2. WASTEWATER TREATMENT RATES .................................................................................. 2 

3. WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE LISTING .................................................... 3 

4. RESOLUTION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 .......................................................................... 4 

 

 

 
 

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 3



 

 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2018/19 Annual Report 1 

1. INTRODUCTION 

The South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (the “District”) is a special district that provides 

wastewater treatment services to the communities of Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach, and Oceano. The 

District is located in southwestern San Luis Obispo County, California, approximately 15 miles south of the 

City of San Luis Obispo. The District serves a population of roughly 38,000 as well as commercial, industrial, 

and institutional accounts within its service area. 

The District was formed in 1963 and is governed by a three-member Board of Directors (the “Board”) who 

are appointed by the governing bodies of its three member agencies: the Cities of Arroyo Grande and 

Grover Beach, and the Oceano Community Services District. Following the completion of a Wastewater 

Financial Plan & Rate Study dated February 17, 2016 and a noticed public hearing in compliance with the 

requirements of the California Constitution Article 13D (Proposition 218), the Board adopted new rates to 

meet the District’s funding needs.  

The Board desires to place the wastewater treatment charges for the service area within the Oceano 

Community Services District on the San Luis Obispo County tax rolls with the levy for the 2018/19 fiscal 

year. The Cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach will continue to bill on behalf of the District at this 

time. 

The Wastewater Treatment Service Charge is levied pursuant to the California Health and Safety Code, 

Sections 5471 et seq. Payment of the Wastewater Treatment Service Charge for each parcel will be made 

in the same manner and at the same time as payments are made for property taxes. This report contains 

the necessary data required to establish the Wastewater Treatment Service Charge and is submitted to the 

Board Secretary for filing in the office of the Board Secretary where it shall remain open for public 

inspection.

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 4



 

 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2018/19 Annual Report 2 

2. WASTEWATER TREATMENT RATES 

To provide the revenue to keep up with the increase in projected revenue needs, the District adopted a 

wastewater treatment rate increase for the five years from effective July 1, 2016 through July 1, 2019. 

Residential users will continue to pay a flat monthly charge per dwelling unit, and nonresidential users will 

pay a fixed monthly charge that varies by specific factors, listed below. The following table shows the 

adopted rates: 

 Monthly Service Charge Effective On or After: 

Land Use Classification July 1 2016 July 1 2017 July 1 2018 July 1 2019 

Residences & Apartments $  19.60 $  21.56 $  23.52 $  25.48 

Hotel Units with Kitchens 17.14 18.85 20.56 22.27 

Hotel Units without Kitchens 11.02 12.12 13.22 14.32 

Hotel Room 11.02 12.12 13.22 14.32 

Commercial Establishments 
  Each additional employee above 5 

8.81 
1.77 

9.69 
1.95 

10.57 
2.13 

11.45 
2.31 

Beauty Shops 
  Each additional operator above 5 

17.63 
2.66 

19.39 
2.93 

21.15 
3.20 

22.91 
3.47 

Eating Establishments w/o Grinders 
  Each additional 5 seats above 30 

27.43 
4.12 

30.17 
4.53 

32.91 
4.94 

35.65 
5.35 

Restaurants (w/ Grinders) <30 seats 
  Restaurants (w/ Grinders) over 30 seats 

44.09 
61.72 

48.50 
67.89 

52.91 
74.06 

57.32 
80.23 

Laundromats – per washing machine 
  Minimum Charge 

12.63 
37.91 

13.89 
41.70 

15.15 
45.49 

16.41 
49.28 

Service Stations – no wash/ rack 
Service Stations – with wash/ rack 

51.92 
74.47 

57.11 
81.92 

62.30 
89.37 

67.49 
96.82 

Factories 
  Each additional employee above 20 

29.39 
1.47 

32.33 
1.62 

35.27 
1.77 

38.21 
1.92 

Churches 
  Per ADA with elementary school 
  Per ADA with other school 

16.26 
0.49 
0.72 

17.89 
0.54 
0.79 

19.52 
0.59 
0.86 

21.15 
0.64 
0.93 

Bottling Plants 35.28 38.81 42.34 45.87 

Schools (Non-boarding) 
  Per ADA with elementary school   
  Per ADA with other school 

9.76 
0.49 
0.72 

10.74 
0.54 
0.79 

11.72 
0.59 
0.86 

12.70 
0.64 
0.93 

Schools (Boarding) 
  Per ADA with elementary school 
  Per ADA with other school 

9.80 
0.98 
1.38 

10.78 
1.08 
1.52 

11.76 
1.18 
1.66 

12.74 
1.28 
1.80 

Trailer/ Mobile Home Space 11.77 12.95 14.13 15.31 

RV Dump Stations – Less than 50 svcs 91.12 100.23 109.34 118.45 

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 5



 

 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2018/19 Annual Report 3 

3. WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE LISTING 

A list of parcels subject to the Wastewater Treatment Service Charge within the District as shown on the 

last equalized Property Tax Roll of the Assessor of San Luis Obispo County is on file in the office of the 

Board Secretary of the District and included on the following pages. The list contains a description of each 

parcel receiving such services and the amount of the charge for each parcel for the year.  

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the San Luis Obispo County Auditor/Controller to be an 

invalid parcel number for the fiscal year, a corrected parcel number and/or new parcel numbers will be 

identified and resubmitted to the San Luis Obispo County Auditor/Controller. The assessment amount to be 

levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the method of apportionment and 

assessment rate described in this Report as approved by the District Board. 

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 6



 

 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2018/19 Annual Report 4 

4. RESOLUTION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/19 

The following page presents the Resolution approving this Annual Report of Wastewater Treatment Service 

Charges for Fiscal Year 2018/19 and directing the filing of charges for collection by the San Luis Obispo 

County Tax Collector.  

 

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 7



Assessor's Parcel Number Property Address Units Fiscal Year 2018/19 Levy Amount

061-011-015 00311 PIER AVE 1 $409.08

061-011-016 1 394.92                                                    

061-011-044 00345 PIER AVE 35 5,934.60                                                       

061-011-046 00307 PIER AVE 1 126.84                                                          

061-011-047 00393 PIER AVE 1 126.84                                                          

061-011-048 01163 STRAND WAY 1 126.84                                                          

061-012-003 01298 STRAND WAY 2 564.48                                                          

061-012-005 PIER 1 126.84                                                          

061-012-006 00324 PIER AVE 1 409.08                                                          

061-012-008 PIER 4 1,128.96                                                       

061-012-013 00368 PIER AVE 1 394.92                                                          

061-012-015 00374 PIER AVE 2 564.48                                                          

061-012-016 00386 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-018 00388 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-020 01270 LAKESIDE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-021 00307 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-025 00369 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-026 00377 MCCARTHY AVE 2 564.48                                                          

061-012-030 00365 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-036 00360 PIER AVE 9 2,540.16                                                       

061-012-038 00306 PIER AVE 1 126.84                                                          

061-012-041 01280 LAKESIDE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-043 00385 MCCARTHY AVE 4 1,128.96                                                       

061-012-044 00343 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-045 00335 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-046 00327 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-047 00328 PIER AVE 1 409.08                                                          

061-012-048 00332 PIER AVE 1 409.08                                                          

061-012-049 00355 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-050 00339 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-051 00331 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-052 00323 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-057 00357 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-058 00353 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-060 01258 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-061 01256 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-062 01254 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-063 01252 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-012-064 01256 STRAND WAY 5 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-004 01398 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-005 00316 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-006 00318 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-009 00338 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-010 00344 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Fiscal Year 2018/19 ROLL

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 8



061-021-014 00362 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-023 00333 JUANITA AVE 2 564.48                                                          

061-021-026 00357 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-031 00381 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-034 01340 LAKESIDE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-035 01316 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-037 00330 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-038 00332 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-043 00329 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-045 01330 LAKESIDE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-046 00384 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-047 00373 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-051 00311 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-058 00361 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-060 01378 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-061 00328 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-062 00324 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-064 00380 MCCARTHY AVE 3 846.72                                                          

061-021-067 00376 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-070 00385 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-071 00360 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-072 00358 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-073 00350 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-075 00354 MCCARTHY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-076 00349 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-077 00341 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-078 00345 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-079 00325 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-080 00321 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-081 01358 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-082 01362 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-021-083 01368 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-003 00300 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-006 00332 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-007 00336 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-008 00340 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-010 00352 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-042 01402 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-043 01432 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-044 01448 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-045 01460 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-047 00324 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-048 00328 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-049 01472 STRAND WAY 2 564.48                                                          

061-022-050 01492 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-051 00320 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-052 00310 JUANITA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-053 00311 SANDPIPER LN 1 282.24                                                          

061-022-054 01475 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 9



061-022-056 00344 JUANITA AVE 0 -                                                                 

061-032-016 01331 LAKESIDE AVE 10 1,695.60                                                       

061-032-035 00410 AIR PARK DR 17 2,882.52                                                       

061-032-036 00410 AIR PARK DR 1 1,284.12                                                       

061-033-001 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-002 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-003 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-004 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-005 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-006 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-007 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-008 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-009 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-010 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-011 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-012 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-013 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-014 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-015 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-016 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-017 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-018 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-019 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-020 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-021 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-022 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-023 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-024 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-025 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-026 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-027 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-028 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-029 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-030 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-031 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-032 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-033 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-034 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-035 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-036 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-037 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-038 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-039 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-040 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-041 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-042 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-043 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-044 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-045 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 10



061-033-046 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-049 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-050 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-051 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-052 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-053 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-054 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-055 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-058 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-033-059 00444 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-041-001 00632 MENDEL DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-041-002 00641 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-041-007 00649 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-041-009 00665 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-041-010 00677 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-041-013 00660 MENDEL DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-041-014 00652 MENDEL DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-041-015 00656 MENDEL DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-041-016 00683 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-041-017 00670 MENDEL DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-041-018 00669 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-041-019 00629 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-041-020 00608 MENDEL DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-041-021 00633 AIR PARK DR 3 846.72                                                          

061-041-023 00650 MENDEL DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-041-024 00640 MENDEL DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-042-003 00630 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-042-004 00636 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-042-005 00644 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-042-007 00620 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-042-008 00624 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-042-009 00626 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-042-012 01434 PALACE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-042-022 00608 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-042-023 00618 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-042-024 00616 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-042-025 00614 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-042-026 00612 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-042-027 00610 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-006 00686 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-011 01460 RAILROAD ST 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-014 00652 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-017 00656 AIR PARK DR 2 564.48                                                          

061-044-018 01430 RAILROAD ST 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-019 01430 RAILROAD ST 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-020 01430 RAILROAD ST 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-021 01430 RAILROAD ST 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-022 01430 RAILROAD ST 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-023 01430 RAILROAD ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 11



061-044-024 01430 RAILROAD ST 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-026 00682 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-027 00684 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-029 00702 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-030 00704 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-031 00706 AIR PARK DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-032 01410 RAILROAD ST 1 282.24                                                          

061-044-033 01420 RAILROAD ST 1 282.24                                                          

061-046-007 01560 RAILROAD ST 1 126.84                                                          

061-046-008 01584 RAILROAD ST 1 126.84                                                          

061-046-010 01572 RAILROAD ST 1 282.24                                                          

061-046-022 01506 RAILROAD ST 1 282.24                                                          

061-046-026 01506 RAILROAD ST 1 126.84                                                          

061-046-027 01545 PALACE AVE 2 564.48                                                          

061-046-030 01522 RAILROAD ST 1 282.24                                                          

061-046-033 00734 JETTY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-046-035 00736 JETTY AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-046-040 00631 LAKE ST 1 282.24                                                          

061-046-041 FOUNTAIN 1 282.24                                                          

061-046-042 01587 FOUNTAIN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-046-043 01565 FOUNTAIN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-046-044 01543 FOUNTAIN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-046-045 01539 FOUNTAIN AVE 2 564.48                                                          

061-046-050 FOUNTAIN 1 282.24                                                          

061-046-051 01553 PALACE AVE 2 564.48                                                          

061-046-054 PACIFIC 1 282.24                                                          

061-046-056 01492 RAILROAD ST 1 409.08                                                          

061-046-067 01545 RAILROAD ST 1 409.08                                                          

061-046-068 01545 RAILROAD ST 1 409.08                                                          

061-046-069 01555 RAILROAD ST 1 409.08                                                          

061-061-001 01512 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-061-009 00333 SURF AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-061-010 00346 SANDPIPER LN 1 282.24                                                          

061-061-011 01558 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-061-014 00344 SANDPIPER LN 1 282.24                                                          

061-061-017 01538 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-061-018 01565 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-061-019 01575 STRAND WAY 2 564.48                                                          

061-061-022 00332 SANDPIPER LN 2 564.48                                                          

061-061-025 00328 SANDPIPER LN 1 282.24                                                          

061-061-026 00321 SURF AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-061-027 00325 SURF AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-061-028 00310 SANDPIPER LN 1 282.24                                                          

061-061-029 00316 SANDPIPER LN 1 282.24                                                          

061-061-030 00320 SANDPIPER LN 1 282.24                                                          

061-061-031 00324 SANDPIPER LN 1 282.24                                                          

061-061-032 01590 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-061-033 01560 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-001 01612 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 12



061-062-002 01652 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-004 01655 STRAND WAY 2 564.48                                                          

061-062-009 00310 SURF AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-010 01672 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-011 00319 YORK AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-014 01662 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-015 01622 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-016 01642 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-017 01632 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-018 YORK 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-019 00333 YORK AVE 2 564.48                                                          

061-062-021 00324 SURF AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-022 00328 SURF AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-023 01670 LAGUNA DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-027 01660 LAGUNA DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-028 LAGUNA 0 -                                                                 

061-062-030 01640 LAGUNA DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-031 01650 LAGUNA DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-032 01620 LAGUNA DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-033 01630 LAGUNA DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-034 00320 SURF AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-062-035 00316 SURF AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-001 01712 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-002 01722 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-012 01762 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-013 01772 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-014 01732 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-021 00324 YORK AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-023 00320 YORK AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-025 00333 UTAH AVE 3 846.72                                                          

061-071-026 00329 UTAH AVE 3 846.72                                                          

061-071-029 00325 UTAH AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-030 00321 UTAH AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-031 01730 LAGUNA DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-034 00345 UTAH AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-035 01760 LAGUNA DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-036 01720 LAGUNA DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-037 01710 LAGUNA DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-038 00316 YORK AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-039 00310 YORK AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-040 00311 UTAH AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-041 00315 UTAH AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-042 01742 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-043 01752 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-044 01740 LAGUNA DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-046 00328 YORK AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-071-047 00332 YORK AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-003 01872 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-007 01855 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 13



061-072-016 01812 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-019 01862 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-027 00300 UTAH AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-028 00316 UTAH AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-029 00310 UTAH AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-030 01832 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-032 01851 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-034 01847 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-035 01839 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-037 01843 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-042 00328 UTAH AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-043 00324 UTAH AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-047 01860 LAGUNA DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-048 01810 LAGUNA DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-072-050 01848 STRAND WAY 1 282.24                                                          

061-081-015 00531 HONOLULU ST 1 282.24                                                          

061-081-019 00555 LAKESIDE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-081-024 00583 HONOLULU AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-081-030 00551 HONOLULU AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-081-031 00543 HONOLULU AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-081-033 00559 HONOLULU AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-081-035 HONOLULU 1 282.24                                                          

061-081-036 01570 LAKESIDE AVE 4 1,128.96                                                       

061-081-037 01560 LAKESIDE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-082-004 00548 HONOLULU AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-082-006 00564 HONOLULU AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-082-007 00572 HONOLULU AVE 2 564.48                                                          

061-082-010 00547 SECURITY CT 3 846.72                                                          

061-082-014 00577 SECURITY CT 2 564.48                                                          

061-082-016 01678 ALOHA PL 2 564.48                                                          

061-082-017 01650 ALOHA PL 1 282.24                                                          

061-082-018 00590 HONOLULU AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-082-019 00544 HONOLULU AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-082-020 00550 HONOLULU AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-082-021 00578 HONOLULU AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-082-023 00571 SECURITY CT 1 282.24                                                          

061-082-024 00561 SECURITY CT 1 282.24                                                          

061-083-001 00508 SECURITY CT 1 282.24                                                          

061-083-003 01710 MAUI CIR 1 282.24                                                          

061-083-004 01714 MAUI CIR 1 282.24                                                          

061-092-002 00561 AIR PARK DR 1 126.84                                                          

061-093-037 00494 AIR PARK DR 21 3,560.76                                                       

061-093-044 00560 AIR PARK DR 1 126.84                                                          

061-111-017 01001 PACIFIC BLVD 180 30,520.80                                                     

061-112-006 01108 PACIFIC BLVD 7 1,975.68                                                       

061-112-008 01150 PACIFIC BLVD 2 564.48                                                          

061-112-010 01182 PACIFIC BLVD 6 1,693.44                                                       

061-112-011 00616 COOLIDGE DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-112-012 01111 NORSWING DR 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 14



061-112-013 01131 NORSWING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-112-017 01177 NORSWING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-112-018 01181 NORSWING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-112-021 01220 PACIFIC BLVD 4 1,128.96                                                       

061-112-022 01203 NORSWING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-112-023 01211 NORSWING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-112-024 01221 NORSWING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-112-026 00649 PIER AVE 1 888.72                                                          

061-112-028 00615 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-112-031 01158 PACIFIC BLVD 1 282.24                                                          

061-112-032 01162 PACIFIC BLVD 1 282.24                                                          

061-112-033 01168 PACIFIC BLVD 1 282.24                                                          

061-112-036 01212 PACIFIC BLVD 1 282.24                                                          

061-112-037 00690 HARDING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-112-041 01210 PACIFIC BLVD 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-009 01252 PACIFIC BLVD 7 1,110.48                                                       

061-113-012 00656 PIER AVE 12 1,903.68                                                       

061-113-013 00632 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-015 00649 TRUMAN DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-016 00610 PIER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-017 01263 NORSWING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-018 01275 NORSWING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-020 00650 TRUMAN DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-021 00620 TRUMAN DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-022 00630 TRUMAN DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-023 00650 PERSHING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-024 00631 PERSHING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-025 00611 PERSHING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-026 01281 NORSWING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-027 01289 NORSWING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-028 00601 PERSHING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-029 01309 PACIFIC BLVD 1 126.84                                                          

061-113-030 01330 RAILROAD ST 1 888.72                                                          

061-113-031 00650 PERSHING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-032 00652 PERSHING DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-033 01331 DEWEY RD 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-034 01333 DEWEY RD 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-035 01335 DEWEY RD 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-036 01337 DEWEY RD 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-037 01341 DEWEY RD 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-038 01343 DEWEY RD 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-039 01345 DEWEY RD 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-040 01347 DEWEY RD 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-041 01351 DEWEY RD 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-042 01353 DEWEY RD 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-043 01355 DEWEY RD 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-044 01357 DEWEY RD 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-045 00651 MENDEL DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-046 00653 MENDEL DR 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 15



061-113-047 01262 PACIFIC BLVD 1 126.84                                                          

061-113-048 00653 TRUMAN DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-113-049 00653 TRUMAN DR 1 282.24                                                          

061-131-004 01730 RAILROAD ST 1 444.48                                                          

061-131-009 01586 RAILROAD ST 1 1,072.44                                                       

061-131-021 01660 RAILROAD ST 1 423.24                                                          

061-131-022 01075 FOUNTAIN AVE 1 423.24                                                          

061-134-001 01820 RAILROAD ST 1 203.52                                                          

061-134-008 01820 RAILROAD ST 1 444.48                                                          

061-135-003 01731 RAILROAD ST 1 444.48                                                          

061-161-008 02325 CREEK RD 1 282.24                                                          

061-161-010 02000 DELTA ST 1 282.24                                                          

061-161-025 01200 SILVER SPUR PL 1 282.24                                                          

061-171-005 01930 RAILROAD ST 1 423.24                                                          

061-261-006 02150 CREEK RD 1 282.24                                                          

061-261-012 01290 SILVER SPUR PL 200 33,912.00                                                     

061-321-001 02025 CREEK RD 1 444.48                                                          

061-321-003 01972 SILVER SPUR PL 1 508.20                                                          

061-331-003 02112 SILVER SPUR PL 1 282.24                                                          

061-331-009 02351 CASA PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-012-004 01621 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-012-012 01648 THE PIKE 2 564.48                                                          

062-012-013 01324 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-012-015 01300 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-012-016 01319 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-012-018 01373 16TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-012-019 01378 17TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-012-020 01314 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-012-023 01331 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-012-024 01334 17TH ST 3 846.72                                                          

062-012-025 01315 16TH ST 3 846.72                                                          

062-012-026 01306 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-012-027 01310 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-012-029 01336 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-012-030 01340 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-012-032 01362 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-012-033 01350 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-012-034 01345 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-012-037 01355 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-012-038 01349 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-005 01307 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-007 01380 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-008 01731 WILMAR AVE 3 846.72                                                          

062-013-009 01721 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-011 01381 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-012 01309 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-014 01720 THE PIKE 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-016 01363 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-017 01319 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 16



062-013-018 01331 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-020 01377 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-021 01371 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-022 01353 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-024 01337 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-026 01321 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-027 01327 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-028 01310 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-029 01798 THE PIKE 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-030 01316 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-031 01700 THE PIKE 2 564.48                                                          

062-013-033 01343 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-034 01372 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-035 01364 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-036 01356 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-037 01348 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-038 01340 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-039 01332 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-013-040 01324 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-001 01423 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-002 01435 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-003 01447 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-004 01449 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-005 01453 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-006 01455 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-007 01459 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-008 01488 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-009 01472 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-010 01652 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-011 01650 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-012 01654 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-013 01658 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-014 01451 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-015 01457 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-021 01465 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-022 01475 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-023 01494 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-024 01492 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-025 01490 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-026 01498 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-027 01496 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-028 01485 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-016-029 01495 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-021-005 22ND 1 282.24                                                          

062-021-006 01388 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-021-007 01368 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-021-008 01372 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-021-009 02193 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-021-010 01376 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 17



062-021-011 01356 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-021-012 02199 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-021-013 02198 PIKE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-021-014 01352 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-021-015 22ND 1 282.24                                                          

062-021-016 01324 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-021-017 1 282.24                                                          

062-021-018 02192 PIKE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-021-019 01348 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-021-020 01312 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-002 01355 22ND ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-022-004 01391 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-007 01310 23RD ST 3 846.72                                                          

062-022-008 01336 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-010 01356 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-013 01361 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-014 02251 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-016 01349 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-020 01387 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-022 02231 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-026 01395 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-027 02223 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-030 01386 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-031 01378 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-037 01390 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-038 01367 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-039 22ND 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-040 02281 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-041 01307 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-042 01309 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-046 01327 22ND ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-022-048 01368 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-049 01372 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-050 01321 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-051 01315 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-052 01358 LAZY LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-053 01362 LAZY LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-054 01374 LAZY LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-055 01354 LAZY LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-056 02261 WILMAR AVE 2 564.48                                                          

062-022-057 02271 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-058 01342 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-061 01331 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-062 01346 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-022-063 01344 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-010 01395 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-011 01385 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-016 02324 THE PIKE 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-018 01303 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 18



062-023-019 02322 PIKE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-020 01311 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-023 01352 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-024 01346 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-025 01340 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-026 01334 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-027 01328 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-028 01322 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-029 01316 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-030 01310 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-031 01304 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-032 01305 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-033 01311 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-034 01317 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-035 01323 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-036 01329 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-037 01335 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-038 01341 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-039 01347 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-040 01353 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-041 01365 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-042 01371 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-044 01378 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-045 01372 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-046 01366 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-048 01390 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-049 01398 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-051 01372 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-052 01376 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-053 01380 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-054 01335 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-055 01329 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-058 01317 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-059 01338 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-060 01332 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-061 01326 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-063 01320 TAMERA DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-064 02335 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-065 02341 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-066 02385 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-023-068 01323 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-004 02481 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-005 02471 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-006 02461 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-007 02441 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-008 02431 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-009 02421 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-010 02411 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-011 01381 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 19



062-031-012 01371 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-013 01377 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-014 01371 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-015 01365 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-016 01359 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-017 01352 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-018 01347 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-019 01341 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-020 01340 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-021 SCOTT LEE 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-022 01376 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-023 01361 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-026 01311 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-027 01317 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-028 01323 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-029 01339 24TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-031-031 01334 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-032 01328 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-033 02470 MONA LEI CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-034 02460 MONA LEI CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-035 02440 MONA LEI CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-036 02430 MONA LEI CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-037 02431 MONA LEI CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-038 02441 MONA LEI CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-039 02461 MONA LEI CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-040 02471 MONA LEI CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-041 01305 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-042 01311 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-043 01317 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-044 01323 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-045 01329 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-046 01335 SCOTT LEE DR 1 282.24                                                          

062-031-047 01305 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-002 01491 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-006 01420 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-007 01435 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-010 01458 15TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-041-011 01490 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-012 01438 15TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-041-013 01434 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-014 01423 15TH ST 0 -                                                                 

062-041-015 16TH 0 -                                                                 

062-041-016 16TH 0 -                                                                 

062-041-017 01458 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-018 01490 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-020 01510 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-021 01530 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-022 01560 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-023 01580 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 20



062-041-024 01423 15TH ST 0 -                                                                 

062-041-025 01423 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-026 01435 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-027 01447 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-028 01459 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-029 01473 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-030 01491 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-031 01511 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-033 01599 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-034 01510 15TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-041-035 01530 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-036 01524 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-037 01508 WARNER ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-041-038 01501 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-039 01523 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-040 01573 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-041 01599 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-042 01412 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-043 01458 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-044 01472 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-045 01490 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-049 13TH 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-050 01491 13TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-053 01446 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-054 01410 14TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-041-055 01580 14TH ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-041-056 01548 14TH ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-041-057 01380 RICE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-058 01348 RICE ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-041-060 01573 13TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-061 01581 13TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-062 01408 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-063 01424 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-064 01445 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-065 01447 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-069 01411 13TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-070 01449 13TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-072 01503 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-073 01505 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-074 01502 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-041-075 01561 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-017 01610 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-018 01620 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-019 01630 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-020 01640 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-021 01611 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-022 01621 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-023 01631 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-024 01641 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 21



062-042-025 01610 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-026 01620 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-027 01630 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-028 01640 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-029 01611 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-030 01621 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-031 01631 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-032 01641 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-034 01310 WARNER ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-035 01621 13TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-036 01631 13TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-037 01641 13TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-038 01491 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-039 01485 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-042-040 01461 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-041 01431 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-042 01401 PASO ROBLES ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-042-044 01341 PASO ROBLES ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-042-045 01460 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-046 01700 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-047 01795 FRONT ST 1 750.60                                                          

062-042-048 01773 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-049 01767 FRONT ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-042-050 01757 FRONT ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-042-051 01757 FRONT ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-042-052 01713 FRONT ST 1 254.64                                                          

062-042-053 01707 FRONT ST 1 747.60                                                          

062-042-055 01371 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-042-056 01391 PASO ROBLES ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-042-057 01640 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-058 01630 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-059 01620 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-042-060 01610 14TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-003 01800 WILMAR AVE 0 -                                                                 

062-051-008 01531 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-009 01530 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-010 01561 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-011 01560 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-012 01581 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-013 01580 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-014 01630 WARNER ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-051-015 01610 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-016 01651 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-017 01620 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-018 01630 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-019 01661 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-020 01640 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-021 01425 19TH ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-051-023 01911 VISTA ST 2 564.48                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 22



062-051-024 01975 VISTA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-027 01531 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-028 01520 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-029 01561 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-031 01581 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-032 01611 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-034 01621 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-036 01631 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-038 01641 19TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-051-039 01640 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-044 01960 WARNER ST 1 234.24                                                          

062-051-045 01530 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-046 01991 WARNER ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-047 01510 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-051-049 01511 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-061-002 01459 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-061-003 02011 VISTA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-061-004 02096 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-061-005 01422 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-061-006 01434 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-061-007 01446 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-061-008 01458 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-061-009 01472 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-061-010 02073 VISTA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-061-012 02010 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-061-013 01423 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-061-014 01435 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-061-015 01451 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-062-001 02010 VISTA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-062-004 01551 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-062-006 01560 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-062-007 01580 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-062-008 01521 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-062-009 01531 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-062-010 01500 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-062-011 01524 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-063-001 02010 WARNER ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-063-002 01631 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-063-003 01620 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-063-004 01630 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-063-005 01640 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-063-007 01641 20TH ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-063-008 01610 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-063-009 01621 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-064-002 21ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-064-003 01425 21ST ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-064-004 01441 21ST ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-064-005 01457 21ST ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-064-007 02131 VISTA ST 2 564.48                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 23



062-064-008 02139 VISTA ST 5 1,411.20                                                       

062-064-009 02147 VISTA ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-064-010 02155 VISTA ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-064-011 02191 VISTA ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-064-012 01456 22ND ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-064-013 01448 22ND ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-064-014 01424 22ND ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-064-015 02176 WILMAR AVE 2 564.48                                                          

062-064-016 02130 WILMAR AVE 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-064-017 02122 WILMAR AVE 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-064-018 02114 WILMAR AVE 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-064-019 02106 WILMAR AVE 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-065-007 02171 WARNER ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-065-014 02136 VISTA ST 11 3,104.64                                                       

062-065-016 02100 VISTA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-065-017 01561 21ST ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-065-018 01581 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-065-020 02190 VISTA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-065-021 02166 VISTA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-065-022 02180 VISTA ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-065-023 02170 VISTA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-065-024 01590 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-065-028 02157 WARNER ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-065-029 02163 WARNER ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-065-030 02143 WARNER ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-065-031 01570 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-065-032 01564 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-065-037 01599 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-066-002 02130 WARNER ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-066-005 01620 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-066-006 01600 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-066-007 02138 WARNER ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-066-008 02160 WARNER ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-066-009 02170 WARNER ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-066-010 02152 WARNER ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-066-011 01601 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-066-012 01645 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-067-001 02204 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-067-003 02230 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-067-009 02211 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-067-010 02235 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-067-011 02241 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-067-016 02240 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-067-018 02281 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-067-020 02251 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-067-023 01422 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-067-024 02291 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-067-025 02271 HOLDEN AVE 2 564.48                                                          

062-067-026 02261 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 24



062-067-027 01410 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-067-028 02280 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-067-030 02285 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-067-031 02260 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-067-032 01425 22ND ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-067-033 01435 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-068-003 02246 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-068-009 02270 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-068-011 02279 LA VERNE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-068-012 LA VERNE 1 282.24                                                          

062-068-013 02267 LA VERNE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-068-016 01477 22ND ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-068-017 02201 LA VERNE AVE 2 564.48                                                          

062-068-019 02285 LA VERNE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-068-020 01484 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-068-022 01465 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-068-024 02287 LA VERNE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-068-025 01474 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-068-026 02230 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-068-027 01455 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-068-028 02250 HOLDEN AVE 2 564.48                                                          

062-068-031 02290 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-068-032 02280 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-069-002 01580 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-069-003 01560 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-069-004 01520 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-069-006 01620 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-069-007 01640 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-069-012 02272 LA VERNE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-069-015 02262 LA VERNE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-069-016 02242 LA VERNE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-069-017 02258 LA VERNE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-069-018 02230 LA VERNE AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-069-021 01531 22ND ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-069-022 01575 22ND ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-069-023 01595 22ND ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-069-024 01585 22ND ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-072-001 01490 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-002 01480 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-003 01460 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-004 01450 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-005 01430 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-006 02398 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-007 02390 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-008 02386 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-009 01435 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-010 02323 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-011 02339 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-012 02345 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 25



062-072-013 02357 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-014 02360 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-015 02350 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-016 02346 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-017 02334 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-018 02320 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-019 02310 HOLDEN AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-020 01475 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-021 02364 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-022 02352 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-024 01623 23RD ST 35 5,934.60                                                       

062-072-025 01621 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-026 01641 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-027 01645 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-028 01411 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-029 01417 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-072-030 02310 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-002 02430 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-003 02460 WILMAR AVE 2 564.48                                                          

062-073-007 01497 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-008 01509 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-009 01517 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-010 01501 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-011 01539 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-012 01563 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-018 01595 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-019 02445 DARIEN CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-020 02450 DARIEN CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-021 02440 DARIEN CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-022 01587 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-023 01410 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-024 01420 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-025 01430 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-027 01491 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-028 01479 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-029 01465 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-030 01451 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-031 01439 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-032 01425 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-073-033 01413 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-074-001 02585 BASIN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-074-002 02565 BASIN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-074-003 02545 BASIN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-074-004 02525 BASIN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-074-005 02505 BASIN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-074-006 02510 BASIN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-074-007 02530 BASIN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-074-008 02550 BASIN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-074-009 02570 BASIN ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 26



062-074-010 02590 BASIN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-074-011 01425 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-074-017 01660 S ELM ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-074-019 01600 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-074-024 01560 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-001 01580 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-002 01570 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-003 01560 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-004 01550 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-005 01540 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-006 01530 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-007 01520 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-008 01510 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-009 01515 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-010 01525 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-011 01535 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-012 01555 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-013 01565 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-014 01585 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-015 01580 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-016 01570 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-017 01560 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-018 01540 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-019 01530 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-020 01520 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-021 01525 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-022 01535 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-023 01545 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-024 01575 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-025 02527 HASS LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-026 02519 HASS LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-027 02509 HASS LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-028 02526 HASS LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-029 02530 HASS LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-030 02536 HASS LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-031 02540 HASS LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-032 02539 GWEN PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-033 02535 GWEN PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-034 02529 GWEN PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-035 02525 GWEN PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-036 02516 GWEN PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-037 02526 GWEN PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-038 02530 GWEN PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-039 02540 GWEN PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-040 02548 GWEN PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-041 01490 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-042 01480 NABAL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-043 01470 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-044 01460 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 27



062-075-045 01450 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-075-046 01440 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-080-001 01821 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-080-002 01823 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-080-004 01791 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-080-005 01781 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-080-006 01771 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-080-007 01761 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-081-004 01611 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-081-005 01631 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-081-007 01681 PASO ROBLES ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-081-012 01551 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-081-016 01551 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-081-018 01517 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-081-019 01511 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-081-020 01661 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-081-021 01659 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-081-022 01650 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-081-023 01561 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-081-025 01657 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-081-026 01659 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-081-027 01661 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-082-011 01613 OCEAN ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-082-015 01561 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-082-016 01541 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-082-018 01611 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-082-019 01661 OCEAN ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-082-021 01521 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-082-023 01681 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-082-024 01744 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-082-025 PASO ROBLES 16 4,515.84                                                       

062-082-026 01725 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-082-027 01725 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-082-028 01725 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-082-029 01725 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-082-030 01725 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-082-031 01725 15TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-083-013 01877 FRONT ST 1 409.08                                                          

062-083-014 01875 FRONT ST 1 394.92                                                          

062-083-018 01827 FRONT ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-083-019 01863 FRONT ST 1 3,418.20                                                       

062-083-021 01650 OCEAN ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-085-004 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-005 01711 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-006 01721 OCEAN ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-085-008 01761 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-009 01785 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-011 01831 OCEAN ST 6 1,693.44                                                       

062-085-012 01861 OCEAN ST 2 564.48                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 28



062-085-013 01750 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-018 01780 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-020 01760 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-021 01770 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-022 01840 PASO ROBLES ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-085-023 01820 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-085-024 01811 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-025 01813 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-026 01755 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-027 01751 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-028 01734 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-029 01718 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-030 01742 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-031 01720 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-085-032 01730 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-085-033 01745 17TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-086-003 01742 OCEAN ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-086-006 01788 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-086-013 01841 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-086-014 01861 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-086-020 01711 BEACH ST 1 234.24                                                          

062-086-024 01710 OCEAN ST 1 234.24                                                          

062-086-026 01810 OCEAN ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-086-027 01840 OCEAN ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-086-028 01880 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-086-029 01860 OCEAN ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-086-032 01879 BEACH ST 3 846.72                                                          

062-086-033 01766 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-086-034 01756 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-086-035 01764 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-086-036 01758 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-087-001 01915 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-087-002 01951 PASO ROBLES ST 8 2,257.92                                                       

062-087-003 01961 PASO ROBLES ST 5 1,411.20                                                       

062-087-006 02031 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-087-009 02081 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-087-010 01660 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-087-011 01660 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-087-012 01660 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-087-013 01660 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-087-017 01981 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-087-018 02011 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-088-002 02030 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-088-004 01911 OCEAN ST 1 234.24                                                          

062-088-007 01971 OCEAN ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-088-009 02031 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-088-010 02061 OCEAN ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-088-011 01760 21ST ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-088-015 01980 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 29



062-088-017 02010 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-088-018 01941 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-088-019 01921 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-088-020 19TH 1 234.24                                                          

062-088-021 PASO ROBLES 1 282.24                                                          

062-088-022 01981 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-088-023 02031 OCEAN ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-088-024 02060 PASO ROBLES ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-088-025 01712 21ST ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-089-002 01880 OCEAN ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-089-007 02061 BEACH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-089-008 02081 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-009 01950 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-010 01970 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-016 02080 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-017 02012 OCEAN ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-089-020 01951 BEACH ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-089-022 01931 BEACH ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-089-023 01873 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-024 01875 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-025 01877 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-026 01921 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-027 01911 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-028 01901 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-030 01991 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-031 01993 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-032 01999 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-033 01997 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-034 01995 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-035 02000 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-037 02010 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-039 02039 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-040 02031 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-041 02033 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-042 02037 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-089-043 02035 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-091-020 02143 PASO ROBLES ST 6 1,693.44                                                       

062-091-021 02145 PASO ROBLES ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-091-023 01650 22ND ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-091-024 02181 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-091-025 02191 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-091-026 02171 PASO ROBLES ST 5 1,411.20                                                       

062-091-028 01675 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-091-029 01675 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-091-030 01675 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-091-031 21ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-091-032 01675 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-091-033 21ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-091-034 02115 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 30



062-091-035 02115 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-091-036 01675 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-091-037 PASO ROBLES 1 282.24                                                          

062-091-038 01675 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-091-039 01675 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-091-040 PASO ROBLES 1 282.24                                                          

062-091-041 21ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-092-005 01763 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-092-008 02181 OCEAN ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-092-009 02191 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-092-010 OCEAN 2 564.48                                                          

062-092-011 02121 OCEAN ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-092-014 02171 OCEAN ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-092-015 02161 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-092-016 02180 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-092-017 01700 22ND ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-092-018 02140 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-092-019 02150 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-092-020 02168 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-092-021 02160 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-092-023 02130 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-092-025 02120 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-092-026 02141 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-092-028 01711 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-092-029 01731 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-092-030 01751 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-092-031 02153 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-092-032 02151 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-093-002 BEACH 2 564.48                                                          

062-093-004 02181 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-093-007 02130 OCEAN ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-093-008 02120 OCEAN ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-093-009 01845 21ST ST 3 846.72                                                          

062-093-011 02196 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-093-013 02140 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-093-015 02180 OCEAN ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-093-016 02160 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-093-017 02170 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-093-019 02141 BEACH ST 5 1,411.20                                                       

062-093-021 02173 BEACH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-093-022 02161 BEACH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-093-023 02151 BEACH ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-093-024 02150 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-093-025 02152 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-094-003 01651 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-094-010 02221 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-094-011 02221 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-094-015 01660 23RD ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-094-017 02231 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 31



062-094-019 02283 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-094-020 02291 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-094-022 02281 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-094-023 02241 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-094-024 02261 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-094-025 02251 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-095-013 02251 OCEAN ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-095-014 02241 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-015 02260 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-016 02290 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-017 02280 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-018 02270 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-019 02261 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-020 01750 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-021 02271 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-022 02281 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-023 02215 OCEAN ST 3 846.72                                                          

062-095-024 02209 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-026 01770 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-028 23RD 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-030 02250 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-031 02230 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-095-032 02210 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-033 01735 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-035 02220 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-095-036 02224 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-096-001 02260 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-096-006 02210 OCEAN ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-096-007 02224 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-096-008 02236 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-096-009 02280 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-096-018 02229 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-096-019 02221 BEACH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-096-020 02290 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-096-022 01840 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-096-024 01820 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-096-026 02279 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-096-028 02251 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-096-029 02269 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-096-030 02285 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-096-031 02291 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-096-032 01831 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-096-033 02207 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-097-003 02331 PASO ROBLES ST 3 846.72                                                          

062-097-008 01651 23RD ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-097-009 02315 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-097-010 02303 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-097-011 02391 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-097-013 02361 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 32



062-097-014 02381 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-098-004 02360 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-098-011 02330 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-098-016 02331 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-098-021 01770 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-098-023 02350 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-098-024 02320 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-098-025 02310 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-098-026 02375 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-098-027 02359 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-098-028 02390 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-098-029 02380 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-098-030 OCEAN 1 282.24                                                          

062-098-031 OCEAN 1 282.24                                                          

062-099-003 02340 OCEAN ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-099-004 02370 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-099-005 02311 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-099-006 02321 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-099-007 02331 BEACH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-099-008 02341 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-099-011 02360 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-099-017 02380 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-099-018 02390 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-099-019 02326 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-099-021 02371 BEACH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-099-022 02381 BEACH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-099-023 02391 BEACH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-099-024 02357 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-099-025 02351 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-099-026 02310 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-099-027 02320 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-101-006 02461 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-101-007 02421 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-101-008 02411 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-101-009 02431 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-101-010 02431 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-101-011 02491 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-101-012 02471 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-102-001 01701 24TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-102-002 02424 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-102-003 02428 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-102-009 02445 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-102-014 02441 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-102-015 02411 OCEAN ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-102-016 02431 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-102-019 OCEAN 2 564.48                                                          

062-102-020 02491 OCEAN ST 3 846.72                                                          

062-102-021 02497 OCEAN ST 7 1,975.68                                                       

062-102-022 02440 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 33



062-102-023 02450 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-102-024 01750 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-102-025 02478 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-102-026 02460 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-102-027 02470 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-103-003 02511 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-103-004 02535 PASO ROBLES ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-103-005 02561 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-103-006 02591 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-103-007 02541 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-103-009 02555 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-103-010 02521 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-103-011 02571 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-103-012 02581 PASO ROBLES ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-013 02585 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-014 02575 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-015 02565 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-016 02555 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-017 02545 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-018 02535 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-019 02525 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-020 02515 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-023 02520 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-024 02530 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-025 02540 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-026 02550 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-027 02560 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-028 02570 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-029 02580 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-104-030 02590 LARA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-111-001 01740 BEACH ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-111-009 01909 FRONT ST 1 394.92                                                          

062-111-014 01945 FRONT ST 1 254.64                                                          

062-111-019 01800 BEACH ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-111-022 01866 BEACH ST 1 409.08                                                          

062-111-023 01960 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-111-027 01880 BEACH ST 1 409.08                                                          

062-111-030 01957 FRONT ST 21 3,817.80                                                       

062-112-002 01898 CIENAGA ST 1 747.60                                                          

062-114-001 01914 BEACH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-114-003 BEACH 1 282.24                                                          

062-114-004 02040 BEACH ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-114-005 01920 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-114-006 01911 CIENAGA ST 1 394.92                                                          

062-114-007 01921 CIENAGA ST 1 253.80                                                          

062-114-015 01924 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-114-016 01941 CIENAGA ST 1 152.40                                                          

062-114-018 01980 BEACH ST 5 1,411.20                                                       

062-114-019 02010 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 34



062-114-020 01940 BEACH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-114-021 01960 BEACH ST 5 1,411.20                                                       

062-114-022 02061 CIENAGA ST 1 254.64                                                          

062-115-002 01920 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-115-005 01960 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-115-011 02011 NIPOMO ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-115-017 02090 21ST ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-115-022 02065 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-115-023 02075 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-115-024 02055 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-115-025 01940 CIENAGA ST 1 254.64                                                          

062-115-029 02050 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-115-032 01975 CIENAGA ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-115-033 02060 CIENAGA ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-116-004 02190 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-006 02125 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-012 02187 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-018 02130 BEACH ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-116-020 02170 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-021 02180 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-022 02120 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-023 02110 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-024 01930 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-025 02140 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-027 02160 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-028 02150 BEACH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-116-030 02141 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-031 02131 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-032 02181 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-035 02151 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-036 02167 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-037 02161 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-038 02177 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-039 02171 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-040 01930 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-116-042 02191 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-117-003 02190 CIENAGA ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-117-012 02091 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-117-014 02121 NIPOMO ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-117-017 02151 NIPOMO ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-118-002 01731 RAILROAD ST 1 444.48                                                          

062-118-014 01860 HIGHWAY 1 1 1,166.64                                                       

062-121-003 02231 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-121-005 02261 CIENAGA ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-121-008 02251 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-121-011 02281 CIENAGA ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-121-012 02271 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-121-013 02291 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-121-014 02270 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 35



062-121-015 02250 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-121-016 02290 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-121-017 02280 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-121-018 02260 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-121-019 02221 CIENAGA ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-121-021 02215 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-121-025 02230 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-121-026 02240 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-121-027 01921 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-121-028 01941 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-121-029 02211 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-122-007 02300 CIENAGA ST 8 1,356.48                                                       

062-122-009 02220 CIENAGA ST 67 11,360.52                                                     

062-122-010 02300 CIENAGA ST 16 2,712.96                                                       

062-122-012 02300 CIENAGA ST 46 7,799.76                                                       

062-122-013 02220 CIENAGA ST 201 34,081.56                                                     

062-123-006 02321 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-123-010 02311 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-123-017 02310 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-123-018 02320 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-123-019 BEACH 2 564.48                                                          

062-123-021 02356 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-123-022 02346 BEACH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-123-025 02381 CIENAGA ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-123-026 02371 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-123-028 02370 BEACH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-123-029 01920 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-123-030 02331 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-123-031 02361 CIENAGA ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-123-033 01930 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-123-034 24TH 1 282.24                                                          

062-123-035 01940 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-123-036 01940 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-123-037 01994 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-123-038 01992 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-123-039 01998 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-123-040 01996 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-003 02494 OCEAN ST 5 1,411.20                                                       

062-131-015 02462 OCEAN ST 5 1,411.20                                                       

062-131-016 02476 OCEAN ST 4 1,128.96                                                       

062-131-018 02447 BEACH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-131-019 02440 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-020 02450 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-021 01831 24TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-131-022 02430 OCEAN ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-023 02411 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-025 02459 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-026 02457 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-027 02455 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 36



062-131-028 02453 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-029 02451 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-030 02471 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-031 02473 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-032 02475 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-033 02477 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-034 02479 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-035 02489 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-036 02487 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-037 02485 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-038 02483 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-039 02481 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-040 01890 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-041 01880 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-042 01870 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-043 01860 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-044 01850 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-048 02445 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-049 02445 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-050 02445 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-051 02445 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-052 02445 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-131-053 02445 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-003 01986 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-004 01988 LA TIJERA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-005 01980 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-006 01982 LA TIJERA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-007 01974 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-008 01976 LA TIJERA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-009 01968 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-010 01970 LA TIJERA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-011 01962 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-012 01964 LA TIJERA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-013 01956 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-014 01958 LA TIJERA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-015 01946 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-016 01942 LA TIJERA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-017 01940 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-018 01936 LA TIJERA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-019 01934 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-020 01930 LA TIJERA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-021 01928 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-022 01924 LA TIJERA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-023 01922 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-024 01918 LA TIJERA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-025 01916 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-026 01912 LA TIJERA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-027 01910 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-028 01906 LA TIJERA CT 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 37



062-132-029 02470 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-030 02468 LA COSTA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-031 02466 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-032 02464 LA COSTA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-033 02460 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-034 02458 LA COSTA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-035 02456 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-036 02454 LA COSTA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-037 02450 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-038 02448 LA COSTA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-039 02446 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-040 02444 LA COSTA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-041 02440 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-042 02438 LA COSTA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-043 02436 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-044 02434 LA COSTA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-045 02430 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-046 02428 LA COSTA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-047 02426 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-048 02424 LA COSTA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-049 02420 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-050 02418 LA COSTA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-051 02416 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-052 02414 LA COSTA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-053 02410 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-054 02408 LA COSTA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-055 02406 BEACH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-056 02404 LA COSTA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-057 02471 LA BREA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-058 02465 LA BREA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-059 02461 LA BREA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-060 02455 LA BREA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-061 02451 LA BREA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-062 02445 LA BREA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-063 02441 LA BREA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-064 02435 LA BREA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-065 02431 LA BREA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-066 02425 LA BREA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-067 01957 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-068 01965 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-069 01973 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-070 01981 24TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-072 01994 LA TIJERA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-132-073 01992 25TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-133-005 02531 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-001 01990 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-002 01986 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-003 01982 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-004 01978 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 38



062-134-005 01974 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-006 01966 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-007 01962 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-008 01958 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-009 01954 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-010 01950 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-011 01940 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-012 01936 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-013 01932 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-014 01928 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-015 01924 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-016 01916 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-017 01912 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-018 01908 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-019 01904 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-020 01900 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-021 01870 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-022 01866 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-023 01862 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-024 01858 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-025 01854 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-026 01846 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-027 01842 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-028 01838 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-029 01834 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-134-030 01830 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-142-002 02096 NIPOMO ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-143-001 02110 NIPOMO ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-143-017 02128 NIPOMO ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-143-018 02150 NIPOMO ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-143-019 NIPOMO 1 282.24                                                          

062-143-020 02160 NIPOMO ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-143-021 02100 22ND ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-143-025 22ND 1 126.84                                                          

062-151-002 02400 CIENAGA ST 78 13,225.68                                                     

062-151-004 02400 CIENAGA ST 38 6,443.28                                                       

062-151-005 02550 CIENAGA ST 50 8,478.00                                                       

062-151-006 02550 CIENAGA ST 3 508.68                                                          

062-261-001 01305 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-002 21ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-003 21ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-004 01323 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-005 01329 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-006 01335 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-007 01341 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-008 01347 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-009 01353 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-010 01359 21ST CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-011 01365 21ST CT 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 39



062-261-012 01371 21ST CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-013 01377 21ST CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-014 01383 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-015 01389 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-016 01395 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-017 02105 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-018 02111 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-019 02117 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-020 02123 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-021 02129 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-023 01378 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-024 01370 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-025 01364 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-026 01358 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-027 01352 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-028 01346 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-029 01340 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-030 01334 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-031 01328 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-032 01322 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-033 01316 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-034 01310 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-035 01304 21ST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-036 01395 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-037 01389 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-038 01383 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-039 01377 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-040 01371 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-041 01365 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-042 01359 20TH CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-043 01353 20TH CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-044 01347 20TH CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-045 01341 20TH CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-046 01335 20TH CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-047 01329 20TH CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-048 01323 20TH CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-049 01317 20TH CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-050 01322 20TH CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-051 01328 20TH CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-052 01334 20TH CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-053 01340 20TH CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-054 01346 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-055 01352 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-056 01329 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-057 01323 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-058 01317 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-059 01311 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-060 01305 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-061 01329 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 40



062-261-062 01323 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-063 01317 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-064 01311 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-066 01304 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-067 01310 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-068 01316 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-069 01322 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-070 01328 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-071 01334 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-072 01358 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-073 01364 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-074 01370 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-075 01376 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-076 01382 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-077 01388 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-078 01394 20TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-082 01915 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-083 01921 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-261-084 01929 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-001 01800 THE PIKE 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-002 01848 PIKE ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-262-003 01898 PIKE LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-004 01309 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-005 01310 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-006 01315 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-007 01314 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-009 01342 19TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-262-010 18TH 2 564.48                                                          

062-262-012 01362 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-013 01372 19TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-262-014 01382 19TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-262-015 01871 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-016 01821 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-017 01395 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-018 01387 18TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-262-019 01375 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-020 01330 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-021 01341 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-022 01343 18TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-023 01349 18TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-262-024 01346 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-262-025 01348 19TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-271-002 FRONT 1 282.24                                                          

062-271-004 01630 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-271-005 01650 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-271-012 01259 BELRIDGE ST 12 3,386.88                                                       

062-271-013 01273 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-271-015 01611 FRONT ST 5 1,411.20                                                       

062-271-016 01100 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 41



062-271-017 01246 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-271-018 01266 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-271-019 01238 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-271-021 01627 FRONT ST 5 1,411.20                                                       

062-271-023 01655 FRONT ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-271-024 01681 FRONT ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-271-025 01580 13TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-271-026 01687 FRONT ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-271-028 01240 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-271-029 01250 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-271-030 01490 13TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-271-031 01440 13TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-271-032 01420 13TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-271-039 01410 13TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-001 FRONT 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-002 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-003 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-004 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-005 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-006 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-007 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-008 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-009 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-010 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-011 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-012 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-013 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-014 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-015 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-016 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-017 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-018 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-019 01633 FRONT ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-021 01100 TRANQUIL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-022 01120 TRANQUIL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-023 01130 TRANQUIL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-272-024 01140 TRANQUIL CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-001 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-002 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-003 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-004 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-005 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-006 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-007 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-008 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-009 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-010 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-011 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-012 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 42



062-273-013 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-014 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-015 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-016 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-017 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-018 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-019 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-020 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-021 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-022 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-023 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-024 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-025 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-026 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-027 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-028 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-029 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-030 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-031 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-032 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-033 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-034 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-035 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-036 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-037 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-038 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-039 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-273-040 01277 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-002 01025 MAYBELLE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-003 01035 MAYBELLE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-004 01065 MAYBELLE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-005 01075 MAYBELLE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-006 01085 MAYBELLE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-007 01095 MAYBELLE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-008 01115 MAYBELLE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-009 01125 MAYBELLE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-010 01135 MAYBELLE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-011 01145 MAYBELLE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-012 01155 MAYBELLE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-013 01510 CARSON LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-015 01015 MAYBELLE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-016 01095 ALICE LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-019 01093 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-020 01083 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-021 01073 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-022 01010 MAYBELLE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-023 01020 MAYBELLE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-024 01030 MAYBELLE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-025 01075 ALICE LN 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 43



062-274-026 01085 ALICE LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-029 01530 CARSON LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-030 01540 CARSON LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-031 01123 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-035 01520 CARSON LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-036 01113 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-274-037 01115 ALICE LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-275-001 01252 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-275-002 01254 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-275-003 01256 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-275-004 01258 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-275-005 01260 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-275-006 01262 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-275-007 01264 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-275-008 01268 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-275-009 01270 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-275-010 01272 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-275-011 01274 BELRIDGE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-275-012 01390 13TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-001 01302 16TH ST 5 1,411.20                                                       

062-282-002 01314 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-003 01566 THE PIKE 2 564.48                                                          

062-282-007 01350 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-008 01372 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-009 01511 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-011 01376 16TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-282-012 01591 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-014 01425 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-015 01451 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-016 01475 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-017 01410 ISLAND CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-018 01420 ISLAND CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-019 01430 ISLAND CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-020 01440 ISLAND CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-021 01450 ISLAND CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-022 01460 ISLAND CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-023 01470 ISLAND CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-024 01480 ISLAND CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-025 01475 ISLAND CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-026 01465 ISLAND CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-027 01455 ISLAND CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-028 01445 ISLAND CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-029 01405 ISLAND CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-030 01388 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-031 01375 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-034 01384 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-035 01380 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-036 01372 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-037 01342 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 44



062-282-038 01360 COVE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-039 01352 COVE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-040 01336 COVE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-041 01335 COVE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-042 01341 COVE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-043 01349 COVE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-044 01304 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-045 01367 COVE CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-046 01371 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-047 01365 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-048 01359 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-049 01351 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-050 01343 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-051 01333 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-052 01327 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-053 01317 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-054 01311 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-055 01305 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-056 01560 THE PIKE 2 564.48                                                          

062-282-057 01564 THE PIKE 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-058 01360 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-059 01354 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-060 01350 CREST ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-061 01306 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-062 01312 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-063 01318 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-064 01324 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-065 01330 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-066 01336 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-067 01342 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-068 01348 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-069 01345 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-070 01335 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-071 01325 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-072 01315 AVENIDA PELICANOS 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-075 01541 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-076 01551 WILMAR AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-077 01316 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-078 01320 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-079 01330 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-080 01338 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-282-082 01348 16TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-291-001 01203 PIKE LN 1 382.44                                                          

062-291-002 01211 PIKE LN 1 126.84                                                          

062-291-003 01189 PIKE LN 16 2,029.44                                                       

062-291-004 01151 PIKE LN 10 1,268.40                                                       

062-291-005 01131 PIKE LN 8 1,014.72                                                       

062-291-006 01210 PIKE LN 6 761.04                                                          

062-291-007 01180 PIKE LN 10 1,268.40                                                       

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 45



062-291-008 01150 PIKE LN 6 761.04                                                          

062-291-009 01130 PIKE LN 10 1,268.40                                                       

062-291-013 01451 S 4TH ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-291-015 01441 S 4TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-291-016 01421 S 4TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-291-019 01409 S 4TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-291-020 01411 S 4TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-291-021 01415 S 4TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-291-022 01407 S 4TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-291-023 4TH 1 282.24                                                          

062-291-024 01405 S 4TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-291-025 01417 S 4TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-291-026 01399 S 4TH ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-291-027 01387 S 4TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-291-028 01381 S 4TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-291-029 01371 S 4TH ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-291-030 01351 S 4TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-291-031 01311 S 4TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-291-032 01440 S 4TH ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-291-033 01102 PIKE LN 1 126.84                                                          

062-291-035 01101 PIKE LN 8 1,014.72                                                       

062-291-038 01425 S 4TH ST 1 126.84                                                          

062-303-001 01671 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-002 01681 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-003 02635 GRELL LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-004 02655 GRELL LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-005 02695 GRELL LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-006 02725 GRELL LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-007 02620 GRELL LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-016 02740 GRELL LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-017 02765 GRELL LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-018 02600 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-019 02650 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-020 01740 PEACOCK PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-021 01730 PEACOCK PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-024 01745 ROCHELLE WAY 2 564.48                                                          

062-303-026 01697 TIERRA NUEVA LN 2 564.48                                                          

062-303-027 01697 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-028 01712 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-029 01714 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-030 01716 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-031 01718 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-032 01722 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-033 01726 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-034 01728 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-035 01732 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-036 01734 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-037 01736 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-038 01738 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 46



062-303-039 01742 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-040 01744 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-041 01746 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-042 01748 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-043 01752 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-044 01754 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-045 01756 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-046 01758 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-047 01762 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-049 01766 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-050 01768 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-051 01772 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-052 01774 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-053 01776 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-054 01778 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-058 02795 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-059 01750 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 126.84                                                          

062-303-060 01785 PEACOCK PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-064 02640 GRELL LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-065 02660 GRELL LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-066 02680 GRELL LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-068 02725 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-069 01775 ROCHELLE WAY 2 564.48                                                          

062-303-075 01764 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-077 02695 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 2 564.48                                                          

062-303-078 01770 ROCHELLE WAY 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-079 01760 ROCHELLE WAY 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-080 01750 ROCHELLE WAY 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-081 01740 ROCHELLE WAY 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-082 02690 GRELL LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-083 02700 GRELL LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-303-085 02716 GRELL LN 12 3,386.88                                                       

062-303-086 02710 GRELL LN 12 3,386.88                                                       

062-304-001 02709 ERICA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-002 02715 ERICA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-003 02725 ERICA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-004 02735 ERICA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-005 02745 ERICA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-006 02755 ERICA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-007 02765 ERICA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-008 02775 ERICA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-009 02785 ERICA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-010 02795 ERICA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-011 02796 ERICA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-012 02770 ERICA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-013 01950 TIERRA NUEVA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-014 02710 ERICA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-015 02708 ERICA CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-019 02788 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 47



062-304-020 01828 VIA ARTURO 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-021 01832 VIA ARTURO 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-022 01846 VIA ARTURO 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-023 01860 VIA ARTURO 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-024 01848 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-025 01832 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-026 01875 VIA ARTURO 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-028 02792 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-304-029 01828 TIERRA NUEVA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-001 01860 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-002 01850 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-003 01890 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-004 01880 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-005 01900 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-006 01910 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-007 01920 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-008 01950 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-009 01990 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-010 01980 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-012 01895 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-013 01905 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-015 01999 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-017 01955 ST NICKS PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-018 01975 ST NICKS PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-019 01995 ST NICKS PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-025 02691 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-026 02689 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-027 02719 CIENAGA ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-305-028 02721 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-031 01835 MELODY LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-032 01855 MELODY LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-033 01875 MELODY LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-034 01895 MELODY LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-037 01995 HENDERSON LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-038 01975 HENDERSON LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-039 01955 HENDERSON LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-040 01935 HENDERSON LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-041 01915 HENDERSON LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-042 01910 HENDERSON LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-043 01930 HENDERSON LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-045 01970 HENDERSON LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-046 01990 HENDERSON LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-048 01840 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-049 01860 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-053 01880 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-054 01890 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-057 01895 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-064 01898 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-066 01865 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 48



062-305-067 01845 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-068 02680 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-069 01820 TODOS SANTOS CT 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-070 02700 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-071 02702 CHRISTMAS TREE PL 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-072 01815 MELODY LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-073 01855 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-074 01885 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-075 01875 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-076 02649 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-077 02679 CIENAGA ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-305-079 01945 CASITAS ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-001 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-002 01506 HELENA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-003 01546 HELENA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-004 01596 HELENA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-012 01622 DOWER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-018 03016 LA DUE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-021 03062 LA DUE ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-022 01566 HIAWATHA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-023 01598 HIAWATHA LN 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-025 01635 DOWER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-027 01649 DOWER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-034 00952 S HALCYON RD 2 564.48                                                          

062-311-039 01565 HELENA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-040 01613 HELENA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-041 01573 HELENA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-042 01656 DOWER AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-311-044 01649 HELENA AVE 1 282.24                                                          

062-321-004 01585 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

062-321-006 01597 S ELM ST 2 564.48                                                          

062-321-047 00937 THE PIKE 1 282.24                                                          

075-031-016 01111 S HALCYON RD 1 282.24                                                          

075-032-015 02700 CIENAGA ST 120 20,347.20                                                     

075-042-032 02850 PEACEFUL POINT WAY 4 1,128.96                                                       

077-331-001 02590 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-002 02570 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-003 02568 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-004 02564 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-005 02558 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-006 02550 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-007 02544 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-008 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-009 00791 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-010 00781 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-011 00771 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-012 00761 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-013 00751 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-014 00741 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 49



077-331-015 00731 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-016 00721 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-017 00711 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-331-018 00701 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-002 00721 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-003 00731 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-004 00741 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-005 00751 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-006 00761 S ELM ST 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-007 02575 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-008 02569 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-009 02557 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-010 02551 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-011 01231 RUSS CT 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-012 01221 RUSS CT 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-013 01211 RUSS CT 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-014 01201 RUSS CT 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-015 01200 RUSS CT 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-016 01210 RUSS CT 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-017 01220 RUSS CT 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-018 01230 RUSS CT 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-019 00730 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-020 00720 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-021 00710 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-022 00700 PAUL PL 1 282.24                                                          

077-332-024 00701 S ELM ST 1 126.84                                                          

Total 3720 $912,661.44

ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT PAGE 50



 
 

Item 6C, Page 1 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
 
 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
STAFF REPORT 

 
Date:  June 6, 2018 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  Richard Sweet and Paul J. Karp, Technical Consultants 
 
 
Subject: PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2018-395 

APPROVING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 
 
   
RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. Review the Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 including revisions; 
2. Open the Public Hearing to receive public input regarding the adoption of the Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2018-19; 
3. Close the Public Hearing and direct revisions, if any, be incorporated into the Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2018-19; and 
4. Adopt Resolution No. 2018-395 approving the Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On May 16, 2018, the Board reviewed and discussed the Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19. 
A number of changes were ordered for Fund 19.  The Board made revisions to Professional 
Services-Attorney Fees, Professional Services-Fiscal Services, Professional Services-Strategic 
Planning, Small Tools, and Office Supplies and Expenses. The new amounts are highlighted on 
the spreadsheets.  The scope of services incorporated in the Fund 26 item titled “Disinfection 
System Optimization Study” was questioned by the Board.   The item has been retitled to 
“Disinfection System Assessment and Optimization” to reflect that the budget request of $50,000 
incorporates both a study and implementation of corrections to the system. 
 
Since the May 16th meeting, the District has received its annual premium statement for general 
liability insurance. The line item for general liability now reflects the actual premium.  The Report 
for Collection of the Oceano Community revenue has been published and reflects the actual 
revenue projected.  The revenue projection has been revised upward by approximately $109,000 
to reflect the projected revenue, and the actual collections support this revision. 
                                 



 
 

Item 6C, Page 2 

The District Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 is attached.  This budget covers the period of July 1, 
2018 through June 30, 2019. The budget will meet the operational, maintenance and capital 
needs of the District.  Budget numbers listed for 2017-18 include all adjustments approved by the 
Board during the current fiscal year and reflect projected year-end expenditures.      
 
Using past experience and professional judgement, the budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 was 
prepared using conservative estimates and assumptions, mindful of the need to operate the 
facility in a safe, cost effective, efficient manner while complying with applicable federal, state and 
local requirements.  Revenue values for wastewater and collection fees were obtained from the 
District’s 2016 Rate Study/Ordinance No. 2016-01 approved by the Board on February 17, 2016. 
 
Tabulated below are summary values extracted from the Consolidated Budget. 
  

Consolidated Budget 
(Attachment No. 1) 

 
Revenues by Fund Source

Fund 19 Fund 20 Fund 26 Totals
Total Revenues 5,490,350$       96,000$            5,586,350$        

Beginning Fund Balance Available

Fund 19 Fund 20 Fund 26 Totals
Beginning Fund Balance Available 862,370$          862,370$           

Expenditures by Fund Source

Fund 19 Fund 20 Fund 26 Totals
Total Operating Expenditures 2,907,120$       -$                 -$                   2,907,120$        
Total Capital Outlay 367,000$          1,075,000$       1,936,200$        3,378,200$        
Total Other Funding and Uses 1,936,200$       (1,936,200)$       -$                   
Contingency 50,000$            50,000$             
Total Other Charges -$                 113,400$          113,400$           
Total Expense 5,260,320$       1,188,400$       -$                   6,448,720$        

Projected Ending Balances

Fund 19 Fund 20 Fund 26 Totals
Net Change (Deficit) 230,030$          (230,030)$        -$                   -$                    

 
Fund 19 

 
Fund 19 revenues are generated from primarily wastewater service charges.  Other revenues are 
generated from brine disposal with minor contributions from lease payments and reimbursements. 
 
Fund 19 supports the following general categories of District activities: 
 

• Personnel – Salaries, Wages and Benefits and Other Personnel Costs 
• Permits, Fees and Licenses 
• Communications and Computer Support 



 
 

Item 6C, Page 3 

• Administrative Costs, including Professional Services – Temporary Labor, 
Advertisements/Recruitment, Insurance Liability, Zone 1/1A Property Tax, Office and 
Safety Supplies 

• Disposal Services – Solids Handling, Brine Disposal Sampling 
• Utilities – Electricity, Gas, Rubbish, Water 
• Maintenance, Tools and Replacements – Equipment and Structures Maintenance  
• Materials, Services and Supplies – Plant Chemicals, Temporary Labor, Fuel 
• Training, Education and Memberships – Professional Certificates/Licenses 
• Scheduled Maintenance: $204,500 – See Schedule A-1 
• New Capital Equipment: $367,000 – See Schedule A-2 
• Transfer out of Fund 19 supports Fund 26 Projects - $1,936,200  

 
Staffing 
 
The staff roster consists of District Administrator, Secretary/Bookkeeper, Plant Superintendent, 
Plant Supervisor, Plant Senior Operator, Laboratory Technician, Plant Operator II (4), Operator 
in Training (1), (filling this position is in lieu of filling one of the Operator II positions) and 
Maintenance Assistant (0.5).  There are ten full-time positions funded in the draft budget.  Four 
(4) vacancies currently exist.  The District hopes to complete recruitments for a District 
Administrator and a Laboratory Technician before the beginning of this Fiscal Year.  One Plant 
Operator II and the Plant Superintendent position will remain vacant.  The purpose of the Operator 
in Training position is to hire an entry-level employee to train into the position of Plant Operator II 
when a Plant Operator II vacancy exists.  It will be the decision of the new District Administrator 
to determine if the vacancy in the Plant Operator II position will be filled with an individual who 
can meet the requirements of a Plant Operator II or to seek an individual that would be hired as 
an Operator in Training and trained into the position of Plant Operator II.   It is envisioned that the 
new District Administrator will also fill the position of Plant Superintendent. 
 
Proposed Operation and Maintenance Projects: 
 

• Budget of $204,500, Equipment Maintenance, is proposed under Line Item No. 19-8030 
(See Schedule A-1 for “Detailed List of Existing Assets, Scheduled Maintenance”). 

• Budget of $367,000, New Capital Equipment proposed within line No. 19-8010. (See 
Schedule A-2 “Detailed List of New Capital Equipment”). 

 
Contingency: 
 

• $50,000 (Contingency) - To provide funds to support any miscellaneous or unknown 
costs that arise.  To access the contingency fund, Board approval is required. 

 
Fund 20 

 
The majority of Fund 20 revenue is from connection fees.  A minor amount of revenue is received 
from interest on the fund balance account. This fund is the designated fund in support of the 
redundancy project.  There is inadequate revenue available from these sources to fund the 
activities assigned to Fund 20.   To support the expenses in Fund 20 it is recommended that the 
District utilize the Fund Balance Available that resides with the County in the amount of $862,370. 
 
This fund supports capacity, expansion, and studies.  
 



 
 

Item 6C, Page 4 

• Memorandum of Agreement (MOA); On June 7, 2017 the Board unanimously approved 
an agreement with City of Pismo for a joint Environmental Impact Report (EIR).  Line item 
20-7094, $113,400, is carryover from FY 2017-18. 

• Wastewater Redundancy Project: On April 18, 2016 the Board approved a contract with 
Kennedy Jenks for design. Line item 20-7080 provides $1 million to complete design 
services provided by Kennedy Jenks. 

• An expenditure of $75,000 is proposed under Line Item No. 20-8010 Capital Equipment, 
to complete the District’s Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system. 
 

Fund 26  
 

Fund 26 expenditures are wholly supported by transfers from other funds.   The draft budget calls 
for a transfer from Fund 19 ($1,936,200).  Fund 26 has traditionally supported replacement 
projects. 
 
Proposed Fund 26 Project Budgets: 
 

• $175,000 is proposed under Line Item No. 26-8015 Trunk Sewer Maintenance. 
• $40,000 is proposed under Line Item No. 26-8061 Structure Maintenance-Major. 
• $1,671,200 is proposed under Line Item No. 26-8065 Structure/Grounds Replacement & 

Improvement (See Schedule B1 for Projects detailed list). 
• $50,000 is proposed under Line Item No. 26-8070 Emergency Equipment Repair. 

 
Detailed List of Replacement & Improvement Projects (as listed in Schedule B1) 
 

• Biosolids Handling Facility w/contingency and construction oversight: $40,000 with 
Contingency & Engineering.  Carryover from Fiscal Year 2017-18. 

• Primary Digester No. 1 Repair: $666,200.  Carryover from FY 2017-18. 
• Digester No. 2 Cleaning: $250,000.  Rental Centrifuge:  $100,000, engineering support:  

$40,000. 
• Digester No. 2 Repair: $200,000.   
• Disinfection System:  $50,000.  
• Influent Pump No. 3:  $55,000. 
• Primary Clarifier No. 2, Bridge:  $200,000; engineering support:  $50,000. 
• Sodium Bisulfite Tank:   $20,000. 

 
Conclusion 
 
The budget emphasizes maintenance, capital replacement and the redundancy project while 
reducing administrative costs.   
 
The budget reduces administrative costs from 2017-18 FY projections by $441,800.  Significant 
projected savings are proposed in line items pertaining to legal fees and miscellaneous 
engineering costs.  Repair of the digesters and repairs to Primary Clarifier No. 2 highlight capital 
replacement projects. 
 
Total expenditures exceed total revenues by approximately $862,370.  This is largely due to 
funding of the Redundancy Project at a $1,000,000 level.  It is proposed to offset the revenue 
shortfall for this expenditure by using $862,370 from the Fund Balance Available that resides with 



 
 

Item 6C, Page 5 

the County.  The Bartle Wells Report anticipated expending funds on hand to fund a portion of 
the Redundancy Project. 
 
Attachments: 
 

• Attachment 1: Consolidated Budget 
• Attachment 2: Fund 19 Operating Budget Spreadsheet, with Schedules A1-A2 
• Attachment 3: Fund 20 Expansion Budget Spreadsheet 
• Attachment 4: Fund 26 Replacement Budget Spreadsheet with Schedule B1 

 
 
  



 
 

Item 6C, Page 6 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-395 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO 
COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT  

ADOPTING THE 2018-19 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 
 

WHEREAS, The District is required, pursuant to State codes, to designate a financial 
budget for its expenditures and revenues; and 

 
WHEREAS, such budgeting requires that proper methods be used for the acquisition and 

disbursements of District monies; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District desires to make known its planned activities and associated costs 

for the 2018-19 Fiscal Year. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the Board 

of Directors, South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District, San Luis Obispo County, 
California, as follows: 

 
That the proposed budget titled, "South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District, Fiscal Year 
Budget 2018-19” be adopted. 
 
That the final budget be administered as established by past policies and practices. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Public Hearing held during the regular meeting of the South San 
Luis Obispo County Sanitation District on June 6, 2018. 
 
 
Upon motion of Director _____________ and seconded by Director ____________ and on the 
following roll call vote to wit: 
 

AYES:   
NOES:   
ABSENT:   

 CONFLICTS: 
 
 
 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and 
regularly adopted at a meeting of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District held 
June 6, 2018.  



 
 

Item 6C, Page 7 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-395 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       
CHAIR OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
DISTRICT SECRETARY 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
 
BY:________________________________ 
 KEITH F. COLLINS 
 DISTRICT COUNSEL 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: 
 
 
 
BY:________________________________ 
PAUL J. KARP OR RICHARD SWEET 
TECHNICAL CONSULTANTS 
 
  



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
CONSOLIDATED BUDGET FOR FY 2018-2019

Fund 19 
Operating 

Fund

Fund 20 
Expansion 

Fund

Fund 26 
Replacement 

Fund

FY 2018/19 
Proposed 

  Gross Revenues
    Service Charges and Fees 5,168,000      -                -                   
    Connection Fees 66,000          -                   
    Interest 21,600           30,000          -                   
    Other Revenues 300,750         -                   
Total Revenues 5,490,350      96,000          -                   5,586,350       

Expenditures & Other Uses
  Operating Expenditures
    Salaries and Wages 858,920         858,920          
    Employee Benefits and Other Personnel Costs 480,000         480,000          
    Permits, Fees and Licenses 33,500           33,500            
    Communications 16,000           16,000            
    Computer Support 10,000           10,000            
    Administrative Costs 387,500         387,500          
    Disposal Services 93,000           93,000            
    Utilities 220,500         220,500          
    Maintenance, Tools & Replacements 478,700         478,700          
    Materials, Services and Supplies 301,000         301,000          
    Training, Education & Memberships 28,000           28,000            
Total Operating Expenditures 2,907,120      2,907,120       

Total Other Charges
    Other Charges 113,400        113,400          
Total Other Charges -                 113,400        -                   113,400          

Capital Outlay
     Capital Replacement/Maintenance (Fund 26) -                 -                1,936,200         1,936,200       
     Capital Equipment 367,000         1,075,000     1,442,000       
Total Capital Outlay 367,000         1,075,000     1,936,200         3,378,200       

Other Financing Sources & Uses
    Transfers Out (In) 1,936,200      (1,936,200)       -                  
    Contingency 50,000           50,000            
Total Other Financing Sources & Uses 1,986,200      (1,936,200)       50,000            

Beginning Cash Balances Used for Funding 
   Beginning Fund Balance Available 862,370        

TOTAL BEGINNING CASH BALANCE -                 862,370        -                   862,370          

  Total Funding Source 5,490,350      958,370        -                   6,448,720       
  Total Expense 5,260,320      1,188,400     -                   6,448,720       
Net Change (Deficit) 230,030         (230,030)       -                   -                  

Revenues

ITEM 6C ATTACHMENT 1 PAGE 1



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
Fund 19 Operating Budget 2018/19FY

FY 16/17 
ACTUALS

2017/18 
BUDGET

2018/19 
PROPOSED 

BUDGET
OPERATING REVENUE

  19-4015 Arroyo Grande Services 2,133,753          2,210,000       2,414,000        
  19-4022 Grover Beach Services 1,431,214          1,643,000       1,794,000        
  19-4035 Oceano Services 740,394             736,000          912,000           
  19-4040 Other Service Income 7,435                 8,000              8,000               
  19-4045 School Services 38,895               5,000              40,000             

CURRENT SERVICES 4,351,691          4,602,000       5,168,000        

  19-4050 Brine Disposal Services 356,900             300,000          300,000           
  19-4055 Lease (AT&T) 28,634               2,200              -                  
  19-5020 Other Reimbursements 858                    -                  -                  
  19-5023 FOG Reimbursement 710                    750                 750                  

OTHER REVENUE 387,103             302,950          300,750           

  19-5015 Interest 21,269               10,000            21,600             
INTEREST REVENUE 21,269               10,000            21,600             

REVENUE TOTALS 4,760,062          4,914,950       5,490,350        

Salaries & Wages
  19-6030 Plant Operators 551,001             665,300          643,008           
  19-6040 Secretary/Bookkeeper 60,656               69,000            60,912             
  19-6045 District Administrator 148,269             104,200          155,000           

TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES 759,927             838,500          858,920           

OPERATING EXPENSE

Employee Benefits and Other Personnel Costs
  19-6010 Medical Insurance 209,199             210,000          210,000           
  19-6025 Dental Insurance 11,063               9,000              9,000               
  19-6050 S.S. & Medicare 64,592               63,000            65,000             
  19-6055 State Disability Insurance 3,443                 3,500              3,500               
  19-6060 State Retirement 62,794               74,000            80,000             
  19-6065 Unfunded Liability 41,854               45,000            65,000             
  19-6075 Medical Reimbursement 3,204                 6,000              6,500               
  19-6080 Workers Compensation 72,892               72,000            33,000             
  19-6095 Unemployment Insurance 5,384                 8,000              8,000               

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS AND OTHER PERSONNEL COSTS 474,425             490,500          480,000           

Permits, Fees and Licenses
  19-6090 Payroll Process Fee 3,238                 3,500              3,500               
  19-7068 Permits/Fees/License 22,058               25,000            30,000             

TOTAL PERMITS, FEES & LICENSES 25,295               28,500            33,500             

Communications
  19-7011 Communications USA, Alarm 3,575                 2,000              3,500               
               Web Hosting & Internet
  19-7013 Communications - Telephone 8,363                 10,500            10,000             
  19-7014 Communications - Cell Phone 1,977                 2,500              2,500               

TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS 13,915               15,000            16,000             

Computer Support
  19-7082 Prof Serv- Comp., GIS & Website Support 19,469               15,000            10,000             

TOTAL COMPUTER SUPPORT 19,469               15,000            10,000             

ITEM 6C ATTACHMENT 2 PAGE 1



FY 16/17 
ACTUALS

2017/18 
BUDGET

2018/19 
PROPOSED 

BUDGET
Administrative Costs
  19-7005 Advert/Legal & Recruit 634                    30,000            10,000             
  19-7040 Admin. Office Space 14,974               12,000            -                  
  19-7043 Insurance, Liability/Auto 29,554               30,000            35,000             
  19-7062 Prof Serv-Electrician/Integrator -                     20,000            -                  
  19-7065 Public Outreach 5,046                 5,000              5,000               
  19-7069 LAFCO Budget Share 11,732               13,000            14,000             
  19-7070 Prof Serv-Outside Counsel/Litigation 76,304               89,000            20,000             
  19-7071 Prof Serv-Attorney Fee 160,451             158,000          36,000             
  19-7072 Prof Serv-Auditing 8,250                 17,000            15,000             
  19-7073 Prof Serv-AG Billing 17,264               22,000            22,000             
  19-7074 Prof Serv-Oceano Billing 11,441               10,000            10,000             
  19-7075 Prof Serv-Board Member 6,199                 7,700              7,500               
  19-7076 Prof Serv-Human Resources 32,918               55,000            40,000             
  19-7077 Prof Serv-Engineering 38,095               216,000          50,000             
  19-7078 Prof Serv-Chemical Analysis 18,769               26,600            20,000             
  19-7079 Prof Serv-Records Management 2,030                 5,000              5,000               
  19-7095 Zone 1/1A Agreement 29,181               30,000            31,000             
  19-7080 Prof Serv-AGP Video 13,635               14,000            14,000             
  19-7081 Prof Serv-GB Bill 22,192               22,000            23,000             
  19-7083 Prof Serv-Fiscal Services 11,723               34,000            25,000             
  19-7088 Prof Serv-Strategic Planning 5,400                 13,000            5,000               

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 515,791             829,300          387,500           

Disposal Services
  19-7085 Solids Handling (Include Digester Cleaning) 46,773               105,000          90,000             
  19-7086 Brine Disposal Sampling 1,192                 4,000              3,000               

TOTAL DISPOSAL SERVICES 47,965               109,000          93,000             
Utilities
  19-7091 Utility-Electric 153,707             180,000          190,000           
  19-7092 Utility-Gas 11,372               14,200            14,500             
  19-7093 Utility-Rubbish 3,860                 13,000            13,000             
  19-7094 Utility-Water 2,914                 2,800              3,000               

TOTAL UTILITIES 171,852             210,000          220,500           

Maintenance, Tools & Replacement
  19-7060 Oceano Outfall Maintenance 20,163               25,000             
  19-8030 Equipment Maintenance-Regular 86,595               146,000          204,500           Schedule A1
  19-8032 Automotive Maintenance-Major 356                    5,000              5,000               
  19-8060 Structure Maintenance-Regular 8,727                 25,000            20,000             
  19-8061 Structure Maintenance - Major 70,122               100,000          40,000             
  19-8015 Trunk Sewer Maintenance -                     -                  175,000           
  19-8055 Small Tools 1,209                 3,500              1,200               
  19-8056 Safety Supplies 5,744                 8,000              8,000               

TOTAL MAINTENANCE, TOOLS & REPLACEMENT 192,917             287,500          478,700           

Materials, Services & Supplies
  19-6035 Student Interns 960                    5,000              5,000               
  19-6085 Temporary Labor Services 482                    35,000            15,000             
  19-7025 Employee Uniforms 10,066               12,000            12,500             
  19-7032 Equip Rental Other 1,670                 5,000              5,000               
  19-8020 Gas & Oil 3,097                 8,400              10,000             
  19-8035 Household Expense 3,581                 5,000              4,000               
  19-8040 Laboratory Supplies 10,052               10,000            10,000             
  19-8045 Office Supplies & Expense 6,259                 8,000              6,000               

   19-8050 Plant Chemicals 206,827             220,000          223,500           
  19-7015 Office Equipment/Computer Supplies 9,667                 15,000            10,000             

TOTAL MATERIALS,  SERVICES AND SUPPLIES 252,661             323,400          301,000           

ITEM 6C ATTACHMENT 2 PAGE 2



FY 16/17 
ACTUALS

2017/18 
BUDGET

2018/19 
PROPOSED 

BUDGET

Training , Education & Memberships
  19-7050 Memberships/Seminars/Meetings 17,489               20,000            15,000             
  19-7055 Prof. Certs./License 898                    3,000              3,000               

   19-7067 Training/Operator Exam Prep 2,150                 10,000            10,000             
TOTAL TRAINING, EDUCATION & MEMBERSHIPS 20,538               33,000            28,000             

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 2,494,753          3,179,700       2,907,120        

Other Charges
  19-7066 RWQCB ACL SEP Regional GW Model -                     222,000          -                  

TOTAL OTHER CHARGES -                     222,000          -                  

Capital Assets
  19-8010 Capital Equipment 11,640               70,500            367,000           Schedule A2

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS 11,640               70,500            367,000           

Other Financing Sources and Uses
  19-8077 Contingency -                     100,000          50,000             
  19-8079 Transfer Out to Fund 26 561,200             947,200          1,936,200        
  19-4005 Fund Balance Available 749,127             

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES 1,986,200        

NET INCOME (Income-Expense)
TOTAL INCOME 4,760,062          4,914,950       5,490,350        

TOTAL EXPENSE 2,506,394          3,572,200       5,260,320        
NET INCOME (Income-Expense) 2,253,669          1,342,750       230,030           

ITEM 6C ATTACHMENT 2 PAGE 3



Project No. Project Cost

17-A1-01 Amiad Filters 2,000

17-A1-07 Chemical Feed Pumps 10,000

17-A1-08 Chemical Feed Back-up Systems 2,000

17-A1-10 Plant Degeneration Control 5,000

17-A1-11 Electrical Conductor Replacement 5,000

17-A1-12 Electrical Equipment Replacement 7,500

17-A1-13 Flare 15,000

17-A1-14 Flow Calibration 4,000

17-A1-15 Flow Chart Repair 2,000

17-A1-16 Forklift 3,000

17-A1-18 Heat Exchanger 1,000

17-A1-19 Moyno Pumps 10,000

17-A1-20 Plant Storm Drains/Pumps 8,000

17-A1-21 Primary Clarifier #1 5,000

17-A1-22 Sludge Mixing Pump 8,000

17-A1-23 Sludge/Water Valves 30,000

17-A1-26 Tree Line Maintenance 5,000

18-A1-01 Boiler 5,000

18-A1-02 Centrifuge 5,000

18-A1-03 Emergency By-Pass Pump 5,000

18-A1-04 Emergency Generator 5,000

18-A1-05 Front Loader 6,000

18-A1-06 Laboratory Calibrations 5,000

18-A1-07 Plant Carts 6,000

18-A1-08 Unexpected Maintenance Contingency 45,000

TOTAL OF EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE FUND 19 $204,500

Schedule A1 (2018/2019)
Detail List of Equipment Maintenance in Fund 19

Existing Assets - Scheduled Maintenance
Account 19-8030

ITEM 6C ATTACHMENT 2 PAGE 4



Project No. Capital Equipment Account 19-8010 Cost

17-A2-01 Clarifier #1 Sludge Pump #1 VFD 8,000

17-A2-02 Effluent Pump #2 VFD 13,000

*17-B2-02 ASKO Dishwasher 8-Steel System 10,000

*17-B2-03 Fisher Scientific Isotemp Incubator 3,500

*17-B2-04 HACH Turbidimeter 3,000

*17-B2-05 IEC Centrifuge 4,500                                                      

*17-B2-06 Media Dispenser 2,000

*17-B2-07 OHAUS Adventurer Scale 3,000

*17-B2-08 Precisa Scale 6,500

*17-B2-09 Teledyne ISCO 3710FR Refrigerated Sampler 6,500

*17-B2-10 Thelco Laboratory Oven 5,000

*17-B2-11 Thermolyne Furnace 6,500

*17-B2-12 YSI 5000 Dissolved Oxygen Meter & Probe 2,500

18-A2-01 Commuter Vehicle 36,000

18-A2-02 Cushman Cart 12,000

18-A2-03 Fisher Scientific Isotemp Fridge/Freezer 4,000

18-A2-04 Front Loader 200,000

18-A2-05 Primary #2 Sludge Pump #6 20,000

18-A2-06 Shed for Emergency By-Pass Pump 15,000

18-A2-07 Truck Emergency Lighting 3,000

18-A2-08 Truck Tool Boxes 3,000

      Total for Fund 19-8010 367,000

Total of Capital Equipment in Fund 19 367,000

*Project No.'s beginning 17-B2 were carryover from 
FY 17/18 Fund 26 Replacement Schedule.  Fund 19 
Capital Equipment Schedule A2 for FY 18/19 will 
provide accurate tracking for this equipment.

Schedule A2 (2018/2019)
Detail List of New Capital Equipment in Fund 19

Account 19-8010

ITEM 6C ATTACHMENT 2 PAGE 5



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
Fund 20 Expansion Budget 2018/2019 FY

FY 16/17 
ACTUALS

2017/18 
BUDGET

2018/19 
PROPOSED 

BUDGET
FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE

20-4005 Beginning Fund Balance Available 862,370          
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE           862,370 

REVENUE
20-4010 Arroyo Grande Connections 89,100           30,000               30,000            
20-4020 Grover Beach Connections 27,843           30,000               30,000            
20-4030 Oceano Connections -                 6,000                 6,000              

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES 116,943         66,000               66,000            

20-1515 Interest Income 15,756           12,000               30,000            
INTEREST REVENUE 15,756           12,000               30,000            

20-4040 Grant Reimbursement 40,877           75,000               -
STATE AID 40,877           75,000               -                  

TOTAL FUNDING 173,576         153,000             958,370          

SERVICE AND SUPPLIES
20-7090 Recycling Water Study 101,352         -                     

TOTAL SERVICE AND SUPPLIES 101,352         -                     -                  

OTHER CHARGES
20-7094 MOA w/ City of Pismo Joint EIR 127,500             113,400          
20-7096 CoGen Debt Principle & Interest 74,797           74,800               -                  

TOTAL OTHER CHARGES 74,797           202,300             113,400          

CAPITAL ASSETS
20-7080 Redundancy Project Contract with K/J 142,528         1,313,700          1,000,000       
20-8010 Capital Equipment 25,597           75,000            

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 168,124         1,313,700          1,075,000       

TOTAL EXPENSES 344,273         1,516,000          1,188,400       

TOTAL EXPENSE 344,273       1,516,000        1,188,400    
NET INCOME (Income-Expense) (170,697)      (1,363,000)      (230,030)      

ITEM 6C ATTACHMENT 3 PAGE 1



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
Fund 26 Replacement Budget 2018/19FY

FY 16/17 
ACTUALS

2017/18 
BUDGET

2018/19 
PROPOSED 

BUDGET
REVENUE

26-4005 Beginning Fund Balance 385,000             240,000             
26-5040 Transfer In from Fund 19 561,200             947,200             1,936,200             

REVENUE TOTALS 946,200             1,187,200          1,936,200             

CAPITAL ASSETS
26-8015 Trunk Sewer Maintenance -                     175,000             175,000                
26-8061 Structure Maintenance-Major -                     -                     40,000                  
26-8065 Struct/Grnds Replace-Improvement 638,730             1,478,400          1,671,200             Schedule B1
26-8070 Emergency Equipment Repairs -                     -                     50,000                  

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 638,730             1,653,400          1,936,200             

TOTAL EXPENSE 638,730           1,653,400        1,936,200           
NET INCOME (Income-Expense) 307,470           (466,200)          -                       

ITEM 6C ATTACHMENT 4 PAGE 1



Project No. Item
Cost of Purchase & 

Installation

2017 B1-04 Biosolids Handling Facility 40,000

2017 B1-07 Primary Digester No. 1 Repair 666,200

2018-B1-01 Digester No. 2 Cleaning 250,000                        

   Centrifuge Rental 100,000                        

   Engineering Support 40,000                          

2018-B1-02 Digester No. 2 Repair 200,000                        

2018-B1-03 Disinfection System Assessment and Optimization 50,000

2018-B1-04 Influent Pump No. 3 55,000

2018-B1-05 Primary Clarifier #2 Bridge 200,000

   Engineering Support 50,000

2018-B1-06 Sodium Bisulfite Tank 20,000

TOTAL OF ALL PROJECTS IN FUND 26 1,671,200

Schedule B1
Detail List of  Replacement Projects in Fund 26

26-8061 Structures/Grounds - Major

ITEM 6C ATTACHMENT 4 PAGE 2



Item 6D, Page 1 
  

 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
 

______________________________________________________________________ 
          STAFF REPORT 

 
Date:  June 6, 2018 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From: Richard Sweet and Paul J. Karp, Technical Consultants 
 
Subject: DISCUSSION OF PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL UPDATES 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Directors continue to discuss the current draft revisions to the Personnel 
Policy Manual (PPM) as distributed at the Board meeting of February 7, 2018; and continue 
discussion of the draft revision at the Board meeting of June 6, 2018. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
  
On November 15, 2017, staff presented the Board of Directors with a comprehensive update of 
the District Personnel Policy Manual (PPM).  The last complete update of the Personnel Policy 
Manual occurred in April 2005. 
 
The Board reviewed updates, modifications, and additions to the draft update of the Manual, 
and provided staff with direction to modify specific areas and bring the full document back for 
the second reading.   The second reading of the PPM was scheduled for the Board meeting of 
December 6, 2017.   Rather than adopt the final document, the Board directed staff to bring the 
PPM back for further discussion.  The PPM is a comprehensive document that has been drafted 
by consulting human resources professionals employed by the District.   The document was 
then referred to District Counsel for review.   The final draft was reviewed by professional staff 
who represent public employees throughout San Luis Obispo and Santa Barbara Counties.   
Many of the terms and procedures follow protocol developed over time in the industry.    
Specific clauses and terms contain significance in both statutes and case law.   The Board 
should consult with District Counsel prior to making changes to avoid rendering the document 
unenforceable.  
 
 
 
 



Item 6D, Page 2 
  

 

DISCUSSION: 
 
The Chair should take comments from the public.    The Chair should then close the public 
comment period and the Board should review and discuss the PPM.   The Board Secretary will 
record proposed changes from the discussion and maintain a “working copy” until the Board 
determines it has completed its review and the document is ready for adoption.   The “working 
copy” will be used to revise the draft PPM.   The District employee members contributed 
significantly to many of the modifications that appear in the current draft.   Any changes will be 
referred to the Service Employees International Union (SEIU) for input.   The final document will 
be forwarded to the Board for adoption at a future regular Board meeting.    
 
At the Board meeting of May 2, 2018, the Board provided comments up to page 7042-1 of the 
PPM.  The Board chose to continue the discussion at their May 16, 2018 regular meeting.  The 
Board is poised to proceed with review of the PPM starting with page 7042-1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	AGENDA 06-06-18
	ITEM 5A WARRANT REGISTER 06.06.18
	06.06.18

	ITEM 5B SPECIAL MTG  MINUTES - 05-11-18
	ITEM 5C MINUTES OF 05-16-18
	ITEM 5D FINANCIAL REPORT APRIL 2018 final
	ITEM 5E BOARD MEETING  ROTATION
	SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
	District staff has contacted Grover Beach regarding the availability of its meeting facility.  Grover Beach has offered to the District the use of the Grover Beach Council Chambers for the last half of the calendar year.
	1. Accept staff recommendation; or
	2. Table this discussion to a future agenda.

	ITEM 6A TECH CONSULTANTS   PLANT OPS REPORT
	ITEM 6B COLLECTION OF CHARGES ON TAX ROLL
	06-06-18 ITEM 6B PUBLIC HEARING FOR   COLLECTION OF WASTEWATER CHARGES
	ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT
	ITEM 6B S SLO County San Dist 2018-19 Report
	ITEM 6B South SLO County Sanitation District_Wastewater Levy_18-19


	ITEM 6C BUDGET FY 18-19
	ITEM 6C PROPOSED BUDGET FY 18-19
	RecommendationS:

	ITEM 6C ATTACHMENT 1 Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget
	Consolidated

	ITEM 6C ATTACHMENT 2 Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget
	Fund 19
	Schedule A1 18-19
	Schedule A2 18-19

	ITEM 6C ATTACHMENT 3 Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget
	Fund 20

	ITEM 6C ATTACHMENT 4 Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget
	Fund 26
	Schedule B1 18-19


	ITEM 6D DISCUSSION OF PPM   UPDATES



